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DATE and TIME EVEITTE 

 

   

10/29/63 10/29/63 .pr. AMMAR' ULETTICH raw RUBY 
at hie, ULITITCE's, office, 
Da11ac, Texas, at 3 PM, when 
RT.ST came the-e sithSVA  L.  

- • CRAIFT, whom Dr. IfIXVITCH 
'examined. 

• 
JAMES • _TROnlYrt, Dallis, _Texas... 
Way MT sometime during the 
day at the Dallas County 
Sheriff's Office. He siv.his 
again two weeks later. 

r.GE.YEgl:RMN. Dante, 72±xis.  
raw RUBY at Earl' Supplies, Inc. 
Dallas, TeXSE, dig the day-
time 
,v 	• 

rag-thgAy 114W and talked to 
102BY at the TertS Products --- 

- Show, Mart Building, Danas...* 

teZia$4 
saw snd talked to Alt at the 
Texas Prc,Aucte Show, Market 
NAll, Dallas, Timm.* - 

/0/63, exact 
date unknown 

Late 10/63 or 
early 11/63, 
date unknown 

10/63 or 11/63 

10/63 or 11/63 

NOVEMBER, 1963 

Firet week 
in November 

11/1/63 

• 

AratElcsomm, Dallis 
Itez.n.21  telephoned RUBY at the 
Vegas Club, Dallas, and talked 
to his remding esploysent14.,416  

. 	. 
MTEEIAR:LAT, Dallas Texas,  
era 	talkei to RAT at ttii 
Rattail Case, Dtilaa. 

3,13 

20/63, exact 
date unknown 

Late 10/63 or . 
early 11/63, 
date unknown 

10/63 or 11/63 

10/63 or 11/63 

C) 
c- 

• 
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DATE and TIME EVEITTS 

  

10/29/63 pr. RERMAV ULETTICH eaw RUBY 
at his, t'LYCITCS's, office, 
Dallas, Texas, at 3 PM, when 
EMT care the e withSVA  L.  
Z1,41TT, whom Dr. TILXVITC11 
examined. 

JAMES 	 Dallas, 3'f•xas., 
Way RUST sometime during the 
day at the Dallas County 
Sheriff's Office. He saw his 
again two weeks later. 

	Palite, Xtzas.  
raw RUBY at Its.14.' Supplies, Inc., 
Dallas, TeXSE, dviring the day-
tisi 

v 
rag-thgAy e aw and talked to - 
102BY at the TertS Products -- 

- 6nqw, Mart Building, Dania.: 

	 Dallas, texas., 
 snd talked to Itt3T- at the 

Texas Products. Show, Market 
SA11, Dallas. Texaa. - 

NOVEMBER, 1963 

Firet week 
in November 

11/1/63 

• 

AratElcsomm, Dallis 
telephoned RUBY at the 

Vegas Club, Dallas, and talked 
to his remding esplcysent"n416  

. 	. 
IITELIAR:LAT, Dallas, Texas,  
era at3 talkei to RI.41 at ttii 
Rattail Case, Dallas. 

  

3,13 

 

     



11/4/63 

•=1 	 A1417-7- -.-7-.;-7=-7-......71:WIV:-.=.1=-. ..1-.44:41=7,74,== 	  

- 	!-- 	 - 

g. 	. 
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DATE and TIME EMITS 

- - - 

Sometime 
between _ 
11/1/63 and 
11/10/63 

Sometime 
between 
11/1/63 and 
11/10/63 

11/8/63 

11/9/63 

t 
?r. 

11/9/63 
4 

AIZISIERKINSON, Dallas, Texas,. 
ea* and t l ed tc RUPT at 
Dallas in eonneotion with the 
TOX&E Produ:its Show. 

.1',7■PITilitKDallas, 
Texits4.raw and talked to RUBY 
at the :Texiap Produ:.ts Show, 
Dallas. 

..LAND, Dallas, Texssi  
ea* aLd talked to JUST on the 
street in Dallas. 

r_klring the night hours, 4ACK_ 
PZAAL41_ West Covina„Salil., 
met arid-talked to war at the _. 
Carouse/ Clubs  Dallae, Texas 

.B/LL EAR 7ry,  Dallas, :`mss.  Nu 
visited with RUBT at Dallas on 
brusiness. 

IDurirIg the Aim, .natewrir.-------  
'rIntm.  Dallas Texas, ars 
1 11.fiY at 'Tommy Tucker Plastics, 
Inc., DallaR, 'here RI".et was 
it4uirieg about the cost of
Lusiness cards. 

D. URBAN ULEVITCB, Dallas, • 
Texas,-Was presett during the,-
day when EVA L. CUNT received_, 

telephone call from RUST at 
hie, ULWITCH's,.antioe. 

BnEr'!took trousers to EDWARD_ _ _ 
001Q_DX44_Dallas, 	 alter7;,,_ 

ation. 

lef 

•=1.-  

- 	!-- 	 - 

g. 	. 
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DATE and TIME EM11.`3 

Some 
between 
11/1/63 and 
11/10/63 

Sometime 
between 
11/1/63 and 
11/10/63 

11/1/63 

11/3/63 

- 	. 
11/4/63 

11/8/63 

12/9/63 
• 

• 
- 	- 	s • 
• t 

11/9/63 
4  

HASIERKINSON, Dallas, Texas,. 
saw andIilkid tc RUPT at 
*Dallas in connection with the 
TeSSE Produ:its Show. 

.T:%PlTilitK Dallas, 
Texits4.raw and talked to RUBY 
at the :Terep Produ:-ts Show, 
Dallas. 

Dtllaa, 1*xssi  
say aLd talkel to RUBY on the 
street in Dallas. 

r_u_ring the night hours, 4ACK_ 
PZAALSE West Covina„!5111., 

	

met iiid-ialked to Rum at the 	. 
Carouse/ Clubs  Dallas, .Texas.  

.B/LL EAR 	Inry, Dallas, :Naas.  
visited with RUBT at Dallas on 
brusiness. 

IDurfalg the Aim, ina1r 4r. -------  
'rIntER Dallas, Texas, maw 
vitralaY at Tommy Tucker Plastics, 
Ice., Da/laR, 'here RI".et was 
it4uiring about the coat of 
Lusiness cards. 

D. URBAN ULEVITCB, Dallam • 
Texas,-*as prese,Et dur ing tre,..01ftw. 
day when EVA L. CUNT 

	

telephone call from RUBY at 	. 
his, ULWITCH's,.antioe. 

VET 'took trousers to EDWARD_ _ 
001)(1pli,_Dallas, Teste s - for alter-

ation. ' 
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DATE and TIME 	INEYTS 
• 

11/11/63 

- 11/14/63 

W. BERMAN 	 Dallas, 
Texas, S&P acrd ta;ked to RUBY 
'at 1%3E, ITLYXkleki-L, (Alice 
• ah6t RUBY C*Mb in eutfcring 

.T.4...cn a bad cold. 

	 Dallas, Texas . 
t.take'd to RUEY ty isilephone 
regarding employap-mt. 

.11/14/63 - 	,,Sometima during tha day,  LINDA  
7s4s.:4,4:iT, Dallas, Zuje.s, went 

to the Carousel Out and 	• 

11/15/63 

1, 7 1//16/63 	- ,Rrleetime Aurir.g the 
was; and 

tc RIZ*/ i t the cmrer, 
. 	tt-El:viy.ixit Leyt.:...Streetr,. 

.-4". 	• 	.. 	• --. - 	• 
11/15/63 ---".!=--:• • At abt•ut 4 SU, .7CE1RL.PNIILAMIkr  

• L. . / 6  	C t D - ' las '-erat-  eav 10Pv at "' ' 	-2. 4 	9 L.- . — t 	• . 	,- - 
. 	. .tLe Wrchants St-a'e ,̀Bak, 

4 foot
• . 

	

1 	 21/15/63 	• RIMY 	. ntite,S Ct following 0'1' 

	

* 	 - pecplr at Mer,chants State Rant, 
• Dallat, and WtE gcirr tc. seed 
_ them tries vet p t, the Carcusel 
cluti: ItAerreS".10rirnat  ' 

- jponiieWILYr 
• -. ilitirosHrr, 

Ni es TOMM11.""mM3LFY.  

- 

vaIke to MILT ay...-c•ut cweAcy- 

netine during the day, B. A. 
foca...._JE.. Dal/as, Tea 44  . 

teated to Willi at the 
hail 116rning.ht-v B:dg. 

.11/14/63 	,,Semetima during tha day,  LINDA  
'N.7.NRA:iT, Dallas, Zxiks, went 

11/15/63 

te the CartuEel club and 
Y a Ike to MILT ay...‘71.4 cweAcy-
ale.nt. 

metime during the day, B. A. 
2r44_1....1  Dal/as, 	. 

tLIked te LUBT at the 
Bk.,rning.ht-v P:dg. 

• 

-411111r 
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DATE and TIME 	INEYTS 

11/11/63 

- 11/14/63 

W. BERMAN IJLEVIIIk:B, 
Texas, Sbly and ta;ked to RUBY 
at Ms, ITLYX1Teil- n, (Alice 
eras RUBY CaMb in auff6ring 
.n-cms a bad cold. 

	 Da 	Texas . 
:-.1.1Le-41 to RUEY ty isilephone 
regarding empleyarmit. 

- 

• 

6 7 	11/16/63 	- ,Rrigetime AurIng the &Tv -4,MM_ 
V I 	• . 	/ • 	•---7A<Z1V: 	Ins  Del 1 a.s , 74-Alig..-s 3.T1 and 

l
o 	 --tallu0 tc RIZ*/ 44. the ccirer, .. n 

-c.f • Fltv ilig .4.t.:". P.ryt.z.. Etreet a , . 

	

(4 . Iii.1.2.4L.. - _ 	.- 
.-0; 	.. 	--. - 	• 

11/15/63 ---".!=-- • • At atvizt 4 SU, .-CHARL.PNIILAMET  
L 

• / 6 	t t 1. - 1 16,s '-er*c, ela-  10Pv at 
•

- 	-2. 4 	• L - . —, 	• 	... - 
• 4.Le Wretants STAR-.e ,̀Pank, 

Aitus,E, it-ma.s. 	. 

	

. 	. 	. 
4 

	

z 	 11/15/63 	• RIMY Cook LIN,F, Ct fellcving 0-1"ft* 

	

* 	 - pecplr at Merchants State Strait  
• 1:0212KE, ltd wm gcirr tc. seed 

_ them ;Awe cltyPi t, the Carcussl 
-clul:.  ITM`TreSnUT.TnCE, ' 

- joloykteWsLYr 
• '' ilitirosHrr, 
. Ni es TOI6It1V.'"nlYTLFY.  

7 c 



day, 
crraurtckz C.7".■akTE7;mr, 	. DA 1.1 as 

ei,Aw Iraii; :At-  7-L., 	._ 
11/1g1. . 

te, , "Textile  
T.c• 10.7:3T t 	*.-•!-1e-p:::.ftr."?. 

t 	tom . 

• 

: • 
11/17/63-  

• 

I _-•.-----,.. - -.-.. --:..r_... .._.....--•-,:__.? .... _ ______.---t. - - ---- -:..--;-=-• .7-4:-..---•r- 	- -- - ' -...4 " -'' - -.Z.-.--.--4-4.-----44-:,-..A4.4. 	  

• 

I - 
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DATE tad TIME 	 

11/15/63 

.11/16/63 
or 

11/17/63 

.11/16/63 

6eite-time, 
betveat. 
11/37/63 
11/20/63 •2 •  • •  

,F.ARNT.1_ _DVIS'SiDS7-.C17.,  Dallas, 
e-xekF. w ELV ar d. talhed to IttL3Y 

a: the CarouPei 

;4;11 477.k:'/ 4%  " 7C7:  rblltr. 
ex ar: 	 litt-T at 

1tK'Ut 1:00 i or 2 PM at d 
aver to. Lie. 

dtr•Ytg t 	4.4.6 y t  nbiES 
t1-114‘.-•• 1)::.V.t.0 • 	ESN 

*LIZY :AA 
I/ 

-../k.rir_c the richt „ 	II; 
, ci 141 

. . J: rtr:LE' 	FA: tr_ , 77)0 
Danes . 

. / 
)E' INC 1.7r111:171111a.  # E tit-4z 

t 	gnis 813: at 
?Et Cri-•Ei-e—i ell* 'lilt,  

it ri&12!...E et ttilEess. 

/1/17/63 . 

. - 

4 

DI-1:If t2E.uj*, 
stilt's! sit.t- Rm.  it the 	• 
Circuel ChIc t  Ltsllas t  tor 
itterel Lours. • . 

••••••10.44 

- - 
• • • • • . 

• 

Irt.rirr tic- 110'1,.tzt...11.1:-ZAr.... 
1471:4 , ley:se t  vett to the 
tiatt4c1 Clvt tt.d tined to 

- LIST stout inaoyett 

•-). 1(.. • 

• 

tetvect 

11/27/63 
11/20/63 

11/1P/6i.  

I - 

DL 44-1639 
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ol•••ti.-111" .11.S••••••''' 

Sommt,,,Ocr--....ng tat! day, 
CrraukCal C.7S.C.:42".;mr, 	DAUM 

WU-Ai; :At 	704-as ._ 
CAI-to Maltz. 

• LD0R.7..;/Z:LISLI-4 	 Ter.Eatt,  
Tc. 

t Dr.77.a.g. 

..F.ARVT.I_DAvIS'S.1.)S7.C17.,  Dallas, 
✂✚ � ❅✍ ❅●✦ 	at d. talh6d to IttL3Y 

the CarouPei Civ.b, 

litST at 
NtiVilt 1:00 i or 2 Pia atd 
•talkort to Lie. 

durirg the, dayt n4ES 
sr tl-TIV-•  D4 %I ▲ 	E ❄ 
• 'Ern ::_tA Dents. 

I it the richt, 1!...7111r _LZE 
• pe.•F 	 c 	sv 

Irr 	FAltr_ v  77).0 
F.11-1 	Vanes. 

./ 
✩▼✞ ) EV INC Orti_TIV1- 	E rt\em 

G6K7—Ci:11c2k1t./. f-6* EITI: at 
Itt 	 Clrt 

I:titfpF it 1412,..s C. tuiress. 

11f11, 	11,1-1:If t_ILIA*, I _ 	_ 
%lilt's' 'la mit the 	1 

CitctIti Cltit Lmilts, icr 

stAirt1 Lours. 

Irtirlrf ttf- 
Witt, 'fru, litt to tin-

tircLtt-1 Clot ttd ttlittd to 

MY stout imp7ow.tt, 

DATE tad TIME 	 

11/15/63 

.11/16/63 
or 

11/17/63 
• 
.11/16/63 

*-01101144 

11/17/63-  

/1/17/63 . 



11
- - 

/19/63 
••• 

. • 

• • ...P .. 
• - 

• 

trms  
• 

Solastise during the days MALTS • 
D2111s •TeTel, saw and 

`~ Y 11)i to Mariathe hicords 
.Puilling, De1las 	- 

.Eoat:ise during '.he day, BEM 
ti dr.rii:A DOD's. Ievasr 	lt _s sa  
ftSTTe-Een LUT v;fitea ft! la* 
affices of Aklt: val.- Royalton 

- and Koch: I.Bllss. : 

: 
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DATE and TIME 

11/19/63 

• 
••• 

. 	• -. 
_ un9163 

.11/19/63 

,t al•out 1:00 PK, V 
`'-''w1,A;11 $ Dallas, 71_1 im"■- 	- 

S.VBY 	tbe.holidity 

1LLA2T.... P. - - 
&E=.4,, 
ItEs Dallas.- 

.Sosiae during Itie-dayi N%1::ERT 
sas 

LUBT at sofa Uri Ear, DIllas, 
sci lvter s btout..3P 	sea RUBY --- 
at tt.q2 carcusel.Oubs 	 - 
• . 

:,11/19/03 . 	- it zit 1:00 	: ET:ET losr.PB, 
or - 	- LalIes, Te241; 	IITT at the 

:11/20/63 	. 	Coll* e $1.4 -of tt t fibber 
- 	• . : 	• 	ILO*; 1E:t. to 5" DO 1 as. - - 

11/20/63 . 	• . 	St,r=tiae 'during 114 days' COVNIE_ . 
• ' 	: 	- • 	 1..-a 1 as 	tf-le• 

' les ate .. 
taIk0 to him _ it ut 'elpp]oymtst. 

Pt, 
%Flan , 	- . 
in drittntosn 

1 
- 

etire" 414 ilig t: Et z gtit ainik 

• . 	• 
▪ • 	•  

• . 	.4• .. 	• 

• 4 • 

';41/4i1/63 --- - 
✓ 1- • •.: 	• - 	 1C:0) 	L'all,is 7 t 	; IF ay. gra! 

at .114 Vegis 'CI:.` ..ranar. 

:At a tout ' 9:30 or At 
Irian ' LI.Lcort fUedrf.14%, 
plates !Prls..*asHIAii1 

.• f 	.f 
.;•• .• 	.- • ••• 	• .• - 	. 	• 	. 	 I 

4 • 	 • 

- - 
11/19/63 ' 

••• 

••• 	- • 

Stn.= t 11;4 tag t Le dare' . . 	. 
tfmle• 

:0-141;:d 'KS) .1t 	' 1 es ate . 
taik0 to bin. at: ut'enp]oyment. 

11/20/6X,...- 	:At atout '9:3P or At 
man' LLCM: f VedrflAN 
plates !pr14.:aalr •••••• • 

f —sulik.e" - 
in dottntoen 

• - 
's *i1/2W.63: 	• 
. 	 • ••• • 
••••• 	• a... 

• • • . 	. . 	. ... • •• 	- . 
a' 	• 	.1-0 '•• 

• • . •• 	 . . 
f be zigtits  Ana_ 

c:0) Dallas; -1
. 

MI ; IF as. RIMY 
at Abe. Vegas -C11.1. ..raIlar. 

• .. 	. 
• 

11 /20/63 • 

lb 	• 

• • 'No,* 

• • 

• 
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DATE and TIME 	trms  
. 	. 

11/19/63 

	

	 Sometime during the days TAMS - 
6, 'EALL, Dallas, TeTes, saw and 

`~ Y 11kei to Maria  the hicords 
.Puilling, be1las - - 

.Emt:iee during the day, BEM 
Pdr.r1VA Dallas. Ievaa, ea* 
CtSTTEi-n LUT v;fttea 0.1 law 
ell:es of Aklt: 

-and Koch, 	. 
• . 	. 

unclip at al•out 1:00 P, V 
74 w `'-''iA;.11$ Dallas, 71_1 14n - 	- 

SaSY at tbe.b?1idaty 

1LLART... P. - -" 
&E= - 4a, 
lets Dallas.- 

.• 

.11/19/63 

.11/19/03.. 
or. - 

-11/20/63 
• •• • 	• 	• 

.. 	• 	.. 	. 	- 	• 
tail. during it -dayi 0.1::EItT • 

Ea. •- 
titrisT at Sala -1-u-ri Ear, Pala*, 

Iters btout..H 1-1.-.; sat RUBY.-- • 
at. t}.* carcuse1 

• 
- it smut. 1:00 At: ET:1c%! losr.Pa, 

- LalIes, Te241; 	IITT at the 
Coffee Sbc4; -of tte Ciburr 

: 	- 
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DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

1140/63 
and 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

' 11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

GLORIA FILLMON, Dallas, Texas, 
was with RUBY at the Carousel 
Club and the B h B Restaurant, 
Dallas, on the night of 
11/20/63 and the early morning 
of 11/21/63. 

At about 11 AM, RALPH GISMONT, 
Dallas, Texas v paw RUBY at the 
AA Bonding Company, Dallas. 

From about 11 AM until about 
1:00 PM, CONNIE TRAMMEL, 
Dallas, Texas, was with RUBY, 
and he drove her from her home 
to the office of LAMAR HUNT, 
in downtown Dallas. They 
stopped by the Merchants State 
Bank on their way downtown. 

Sometime d ing the day, C. 
WILLIAM 	H, Dallas, Texas, 
saw and talked to RUBY on the 
street in Dallas. 

Between 3 PM and 3:30 PM, 
KATHLEEN C:`ROOT, Dallas, Tex., 
saw and spoke to RUBY on 
Commerce Street in downtown 
Dallas. 

Between 4 PM and 4:30 PM, 
SAMUEL C144.6.141TH, Dallas, Tex., 
saw and talked to RUBY at the..  
Dallas Tines Herald Bldg., ' 
about ads for RUBY's clubs in 
Dallas. 

!L 44-1639. 

DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

.411111‘ 

11120/63 
and 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

• 11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

11/21/63 

GLORIA FILLMON, Dallas, Texas, 
was with RUBY at the Carousel 
Club and the B A B Restaurant, 
Dallas, on the night of 
11/20/63 and the early morning 
of 11/21/63. 

At about 11 AM, RALPH GISMONT, 
Dallas, Texasu saw RUBY at the 
AA Bonding Company, Dallas. 

From about 11 AM until about 
1:00 PM, CONNIE TRAMMEL, 
Dallas, Texas, was with RUBY, 
and he drove her from her home 
to the office of LAMAR HUNT, 
in downtown Dallas. They 
stopped by the Merchants State 
Bank on their way downtown. 

Sometime d ing the day, C. 
WILLIAB/SELAH, Dallas, Texas, 
saw and talked to BMW' on the 
street in Dallas. 

Between 3 PM and 3:30 PM, 
KATHLEEN C:"BOOT, Dallas, Tex., 
saw and spoke to RUBY on 
Commerce Street in downtown 
Dallas. 

Between 4 PM and 4:30 PM, 
SAMUEL C14+SMITH, Dallas, Tex., 
saw and talked to RUBY at the..  
Dallas Tines Herald Bldg., ' 
about ads for RUBY's clubs in 
Dallas. 

:41itte* 4, 	 00n1,41.40k) 
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DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

	

11/21/63 	 From 5 PM until 6 PM, WARREN 
.T.-41a&mmoN, Dallas, Texas, saw 
and talked to RUBY at Clock-
wise Fashions, 211 North 
Austin Street, Dallas. 

	

11/21/63 	 Sometime,4gring the night, 
ROBERT G.^LANDERS, Dallas, 
Texas,. saw RUBY at the Carousel 

	

/ 	
Club. 

	

11/21/63 	 Sometime during the night, 
CHARLIMMILLER, Dallas, Texas, 
saw RUBY at the Carousel Club. 

	

11/22/63 	 Sometime during the morning, 
ROBERT G. LANDERS, Dallas, 
Texas, saw RUBY at the Dallas 
Morning News Building. 

At about 6 PM or 7 PM, Detective 
AUGUST e.SEBERHARDT , Dallas 
PD, saw and talked to RUBY in the 
hallway of the third floor of the 
Dallas PD Bldg. Sometime between 
11:30 PM and midnight, he again 
saw RUBY at the press conference 
in the Assembly Room in the base-
ment of the Dallas PD Bldg. 

	

11/23/63 	 At about 1:30 AM, HAROBLEN 1  
or 	 Detective, Dallas PD, saw RUBY 

	

11/24/63 	 driving his car on Jackson 
Street, Dallas. 

	

11/23/63 	 From shut 2:50 	until 3:06 PM, 
GARNETT CLAUDr HALLMARK of Dall,as, 
Texas, saw RUBY at Allrig 

where 
ht 

Parking Garage, Dallas, 
RUBY rade so n • to le phone 

dr.,91t2lemi'Lla10405MA--.112, 	 NrfirwtagicrE:wfir; 	. 

11/22/63 

4 " 
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DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

	

11/21/63 	 From 5 PM until-6 PM,.WARREN 
.T.-41a&mmoN, Dallas, Texas, saw 
and talked to RUBY at Clock-
wise Fashions, 211 North 
Austin Street, Dallas. 

	

11/21/63 	 Sometime44gring the night, 
ROBERT G.^LANDERS, Dallas, 
Texas,. saw RUBY at the Carousel 

	

/ 	
Club. 

	

11/21/63 	 Sometime during the night, 
CHARLZSMILLER, Dallas, Texas, 
saw RUBY at the Carousel Club. 

	

11/22/63 	 Sometime during the morning, 
ROBERT G. LANDERS, Dallas, 
Texas, saw RUBY at the Dallas 
Morning News Building. 

At about 6 PM or 7 PM, Detective 
AUGUST e''EEERHARDT , Dallas 
PD, saw and talked to RUBY in the 
hallway of the third floor of the 
Dallas PD Bldg. Sometime between 
11:30 PM and midnight, he again 
saw RUBY at the press conference 
in the Assembly Room in the base-
ment of the Dallas PD Bldg. 

	

11/23/63 	 At about 1:30 AM, HAROBLEN 1  
or 	 Detective, Dallas PD, saw RUBY 

	

11/24/63 	 driving his car on Jackson 
Street, Dallas. 

	

11/23/63 	From abut 2:50until 3:06 PM, 
GARNETT CLA HALLMARK 	of Dallas, 
Texas, saw RUBY at Allright -
Parking Garage, Dallas, where 
RUBY made s o is • to le p h on e' 
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11/23/63 

11/24/63 

(continued) 
calls. One of these calls vas 
made to one KEN (LNU) and they 
discussed the assassination of 
President KENNEDY and the pro-
posed transfer of LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD from the City Jail to 
the County Jail. 

13:12
:n 2 PM and 5 PM, KENNETH 
E, Dallas, Texas, re-

ceived three telephone calls 
from RUBY at Radio Station ILIF 
in Pallas. 

At abOut 8:15 PM, nuitrinvits, 
Dallai, Texas, saw and talked 
t, RUBY at Nichols Garage, 
Dallas. 

Records, Western Union, Dallas, 
Texas, show that at 11:16 AM, 
one JACK filed a $25 money order 
to be transmitted to KAREN 
BENNETT, Fort Wortb, Texas OWL 
Call). 
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DATE and TIME 	EVENTS 

11/23/63 

11/23/63 

11/23/63 

11/24/63 

(continued) 
calls. One of these calls vas 
made to one KEN (LNU) and they 
discussed the assassination of 
President KENNEDY and the pro-
posed transfer of LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD from the City Jail to 
the County Jail. 

Betty 	2 PM and 5 PM, KENNET=
E, Dallas, Texas, re- 

ceived three telephone calls 
from RUBY at Radio Station ILIF 
in Xtllas. 

At abOut 8:15 PM, BUEVTREEVES, 
Dallai, Texas, saw and talked 
t)RUBY at Nichols Garage, 
Dallas. 

Records, Western Union, Dallas, 
Texas, show that at 11:16 AM, 
one JACK filed a $25 money order 
to be transmitted to KAREN 
BENNETT, Fort Wortb, Texas OWL 
Call). 
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ARNOLD CLYDE,GAYDOSH, also known as PAAITDOSH, 
2837 Larry Drive, Dallas, Texas, whose name was furnished 

7 by .JACK RUBY upon interview by Bureau agents on December 
21, 1963, as being an individual with whom he had a 
conversation at approximately 3:00 AM on November 23, 1963, 
furnished the following information: 

Mr. GAIDONH advised that he is employed as lobster 
foreman in the composing room of the "Dallas Times Herald" 
and his employment is performed on the third floor of the 
building of that company. His employment is performed from 
11:00 PM to 7:00 AM. He stated that he has known JACK RUBY 
since about 1950 when he, RUBY, was operating the Silver 
Spur and began contacting GAYDOSH from time to time relative 
to placing advertisements in the "Times Herald" newspaper 
concerning this business. He stated that as • result of 
meeting RUBY, he, GAYDOSH, began to visit RUBY's place of 
business from time to time as a customer. However, he was 
never a member of any of RUBY's clubs. He continued to see 
RUBY and talk with him briefly from time to time in 
connection with the business relationship established as 
described above. RUBY would sometimes call him direct to 
place an ad in the newspaper and periodically would drop 
in at the building during the early morning hours relative 
to this type of business. 

• 
GAYDOSH stated that'he last saw RUBY at about 

3:45 or 4:00 AM on November 21, 1963, at which time RUBY 
came to the third floor of the "Dallas Times Herald" -
Building relative to an advertisement to be placed in the 
paper for him. On this occasion, RUBY stated he desired 
to place two small ads in the paper relative to the Carousel 
and Vegas Clubs and to place a black border around these 
ads because of the assassination of President KENNEDY. 
At that time, RUBY stated, as best as GAYDOSH could recall, 
"This is no time for joy to be had and music to be heard. 
I want to show my respect and sympathy for what has happened". 

While RUBY was there, he gave GAYDOSH a "twistaway 
board" which RUBY described as an exercise board and on which 
board one could do the "twist" dance and at the same time derive 
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ARNOLD CLYDE,GAYDOBR, also known as PAAITDOSE, 
2837 Larry Drive, Dallas, Texas, whose name was furnished 

7 by JACK RUBY spot interview by Bureau agents on December 
21, 1963, as being an individual with whom he had a 
conversation at approximately 3:00 AM on November 23, 1963, 
furnished the following information: 

Mr. GAYDOSH advised that he is employed as lobster 
foreman in the composing room of the "Dallas Tines Herald" 
and his employment is performed on the third floor of the 
building of that company. His employment is performed iron 
11:00 PM to 7:00 AM. He stated that he has known JACK RUBY 
since about 1950 when he, RUBY, was operating the Silver 
Spur and began contacting GAYDOSH from time to time relative 
to placing advertisements in the "Times Herald" newspaper 
concerning this business. He stated that as • result of 
meeting RUBY, he, GAYDOSH, began to visit RUBY's place of 
business from time to time as a customer. However, he was 
never a member of any of RUBY's clubs. He continued to see 
RUBY and talk with him briefly from time to tine in 
connection with the business relationship established as 
described above. RUBY would sometimes call him direct to 
place an ad in the newspaper and periodically would drop 
in at the building during the early morning hours relative 
to this type of business. 

• 
GAYDOSH stated that'lle last saw RUBY at about 

3:45 or 4:00 AM on November 21, 1963, at which tine RUBY 
came to the third floor of the "Dallas Times Herald" -
Building relative to an advertisement to be placed in the 
paper for him. On this occasion, RUBY stated he desired 
to place two small ads in the paper relative to the Carousel 
and Vegas Clubs and to place a black border around these 
ads because of the assassination of President KENNEDY. 
At that tine, RUBY stated, as best as GAYDOSH could recall, 
"This is no time for joy to be had and music to be heard. 
I want to show my respect and sympathy for what has happened". 

While RUBY was there, he gave GAYDOSH a "twistaway 
board" which RUBY described as an exercise beard and on which 
board one could do the "twist" dance and at the same time derive 
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benefit from the exercise. GAYDOSH explained that he was 
given this board teRUBY as a result of a former conversation'  
with RUBY concerning such a board. The occasion for this 
conversation resulted from an advertisement RUBY had placed 
in the "Dallas Morning News",a daily newspaper of the "Dallas 
Times Herald", which' advertisement described the board and 
indicated that the board was daily demonstrated at the 
Carousel Club by one of the entertainers. When first 
seeing RUBY in person following this ad, GAYDOSH asked 
RUBY about the board whereupon RUBY described it and told 
GAYDOSH he would give him one later on. 

While talking to RUBY on November 23, 1963, 
GAYDOSH noticed that RUBY appeared to be perhaps a little 
more depressed over the assassination of the President than 
the average citizen and he repeated on several occasions 
what a terrible thing t was. He said nothing however which 
indicated he might be considering killing OSWALD or that 
OSWALD should be killed by anyone else. 

GAYDOSH advised that he never knew LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD and has no information concerning the assassination 
of President KENNEDY or the shooting of OSWALD on the 
part of RUBY. He added that he 'knows of no association 
or acquaintanceship between RUBY and OSWALD. 

AO" 	 • 	...Air...J.4j; 
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benefit from the exercise. GAYDOSH explained that he was 
given this board teRUSY as a result of a former conversation'  
with RUBY concerning such a board. The occasion for this 
conversation resulted from an advertisement RUBY had placed 
in the "Dallas Morning News",a daily newspaper of the "Dallas 
Times Herald", which' advertisement described the board and 
indicated that the board was daily demonstrated at the 
Carousel Club by one of the entertainers. When first 
seeing RUBY in person following this ad, GAYDOSH asked 
RUBY about the board whereupon RUBY described it and told 
GAYDOSH he would give him one later on. 

While talking to RUBY on November 23, 1963, 
GAYDOSH noticed that RUBY appeared to be perhaps a little 
more depressed over the assassination of the President than 
the average citizen and he repeated on several occasions 
what a terrible thing t was. He said nothing however which 
indicated he might be considering killing OSWALD or that 
OSWALD should be killed by anyone else. 

GAYDOSH advised that he never knew LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD and has no information concerning the assassination 
of President KENNEDY or the shooting of OSWALD on the 
part of RUBY. He added that he 'knows of no association 
or acquaintanceship between RUBY and OSWALD. 
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EDWARD TIEN, Room 302, Lacy Building, 1521 
Commerce, advised as follows: 
• 

Be is a custom tailor and is the only tailor 
in the Lacy Building. Furthe4 he is the only employee 
in his shop and he is acquainted with JACK RUBY based 
only on the two occasions RUBY has visited his shop. 
The last time JACK RUBY cane into his shop was on 
November 9, 1963, at which time he came in to pick up . 
a suit which he had previously left for alterations. 
According to TIEN, JACK RUBY, was not in his place of 
business November 231'1963, .or at anytime after November 
9, 1963. He had no knowledge of RUBY other than.this 
and he did not know LEE HARVEY 9symm. Based on this, 
he knew of no aseociation between 'JACK RUBY and LEI 
HARVEY OSWALD. 
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EDWARD WIEN, Room 302, Lacy Building, 1521 
Commerce, advised as follows: 
• 

Be is a custom tailor and is the only tailor 
in the Lacy Building. Furthe4 he is the only employes 
in his shop and he is acquainted with JACK RUBY based 
only on the two occasions RUBY has visited his shop. 
The last time JACK RUBY cane into his shop was on 
November 9, 1963, at which tine he came in to pick up . 
a suit which he had previously left for alterations. 
According to FIRN, JACK RUBY, was not in his place of 
business November 23, 1963, '.or at anytime after November 
9, 1963. He had no knowledge of RUBY other than.this 
and he did not know LEE HARVEY 9symm. Based on this, 
he knew of no asSociation between 'JACK RUBY and LEI 
HARVEY OSWALD. 
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The following investigation was oonduct4d 
by BA JOHN T. IC MUM= at Dallas, Texas, on December 
31, 1963: 

It was determined through a revlew of city 
and telephone directories there was no listing for a 
tailor in the Lacy Building, Dallas, Texas. 

A review of the tenant listing for the Lacy 
Building was made and the only tailor in the building 
was listed as =WARD TIMM,. Boon 302. 
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The following investigation was conductild 
by BA JOHN T. IC MUM= at Dallas, Texas, on December 
31, 1963: 

It was determined through a revtew of city 
and telephone directories there was ao listing for a 
tailor in the Lacy Building, Dallas, Texas. 

A review of the tenant listing for the Lacy 
Building was made and the only tailor in the building 
was listed as =WARD TIMM,. Boom 302. 
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LOI 'MEEKS, waitress, Webb's Waffle Shop, 110 South 
Murphy, residence 326 East Woodin, advised that at approxi-
mately 4:46- AM on the morning of November 23, 1963, JACK RUBY, 
accompanied by two unidentified men, entered the waffle shop. 
They seated themselves at the lunch counter. RUBY ordered 
orange juice and his companionsordered coffee. They then 
proceeded to spread copies of a newspaper on the lunch counter 
and to read accounts of the Presidential assassination and look 
at photographs appearing in the paper. They remained in the 
waffle shop until approximately 6:00 AM. 

Their conversation during this time, to the best of 
her recollection, concerned the assassination. RUBY did not 
appear highly excited or emotionally disturbed although she 
recalled his mentioning at one point, "This is really terrible". 
They left at approximately 6:00 AM. She never saw RUBY at any 
time in the waffle shop or elsewhere on the following day, 
November 24, 1963. 

She has known RUBY for the past several years as a 
customer at the waffle shop as he occasionally had breakfast 
there. Several of his female employees formerly resided at 
the Southland Hotel, which is immediately adjacent to the 
waffle shop. Her contact with him has been as her customer 
in the waffle shop only, and she had no knowledge or information 
concerning him otherwise. She never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
prior to the assassination and was aware of no connection 
between OSWALD and RUBY. 

She had no knowledge or information as to the nature 
or extent, if any, of RUBY'. friendship or association with 
members of the Dallas Police Department. She was aware of no 
reason why RUBY shot OSWALD. 
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LOI 'MEEKS, waitress, Webb's Waffle Shop, 110 South 
Murphy, residence 326 East Woodin, advised that at approxi-
mately 4:46- AM on the morning of November 23, 1963, JACK RUBY, 
accompanied by two unidentified men, entered the waffle shop. 
They seated themselves at the lunch counter. RUBY ordered 
orange juice and his companionsordered coffee. They then 
proceeded to spread copies of a newspaper on the lunch counter 
and to read accounts of the Presidential assassination and look 
at photographs appearing in the paper. They remained in the 
waffle shop until approximately 6:00 AM. 

Their conversation during this time, to the best of 
her recollection, concerned the assassination. RUBY did not 
appear highly excited or emotionally disturbed although she 
recalled his mentioning at one point, "This is really terrible". 
They left at approximately 6:00 AM. She never saw RUBY at any 
time in the waffle shop or elsewhere on the following day, 
November 24, 1963. 

She has known RUBY for the past several years as a 
customer at the waffle shop as he occasionally had breakfast 
there. Several of his female employees formerly resided at 
the Southland Hotel, which is immediately adjacent to the 
waffle shop. Her contact with him has been as her customer 
in the waffle shop only, and she had no knowledge or information 
concerning him otherwise. She never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
prior to the assassination and was aware of no connection 
between OSWALD and RUBY. 

She had no knowledge or information as to the nature 
or extent, if any, of RUBY'. friendship or association with 
members of the Dallas Police Department. She was aware of no 
reason why RUBY shot OSWALD. 
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Mrs. MARIEIROZIER, waitress, Webb's Waffle Shop, 
110 South Murphy, residence 1822 Ballaway, Grand Prairie, 
Texas, advised she never at any time stated that JACK RUBY 
was in the waffle shop on the morning LEE HARVEY OSWALD was 
shot. She stated that on the day prior to the OSWALD 
shooting, which was November 23, 1963, she arrived at work 
shortly after 5:30 A.M. and observed JACK RUBY with two 
other men, whose names she did not know, at the restaurant. 
They were drinking coffee and were looking at newspaper photo-
graphs and articles concerning the Presidential assassination. 

She recalled noting that while RUBY wore a suit coat, 
he had no dress shirt, and she thought it strange that he would 
appear in an undershirt. She recalled no particular conversa-
tion with him at that time. Such remarks as he made concerned 
the assassination and gave no indication that he was contemplating 
the shooting of OSWALD. 

Mrs. CROZIER stated she had known RUBY for several 
years, merely as a customer at the waffle shop, which is located 
immediately adjacent to the Southland Hotel. Several of RUBY's 
female employees formerly resided at the hotel, and RUBY was in 
the habit of having breakfast there occasionally during the 
early morning hours. Mrs. CROZIER had no association with or 
knowledge of RUBY except as a customer. 

She knew of no association between RUBY and LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD and had never heard of OSWALD prior to the Presidential 
assassination. She was not well enough acquainted with RUBY 
to state whether or not he was highly emotional. She had no 
knowledge or information as to the reasons why he shot OSWALD. 
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Mrs. MARIEIROZIER, waitress, Webb's Waffle Shop, 
110 South Murphy, residence 1822 Ballaway, Grand Prairie, 
Texas, advised she never at any time stated that JACK RUBY 
was in the waffle shop on the morning LEE HARVEY OSWALD was 
shot. She stated that on the day prior to the OSWALD 
shooting, which was November 23, 1963, she arrived at work 
shortly after 6:30 A.M. and observed JACK RUBY with two 
other men, whose names she did not know, at the restaurant. 
They were drinking coffee and were looking at newspaper photo-
graphs and articles concerning the Presidential assassination. 

She recalled noting that while RUBY wore a suit coat, 
he had no dress shirt, and she thought it strange that he would 
appear in an undershirt. She recalled no particular conversa-
tion with him at that time. Such remarks as he made concerned 
the assassination and gave no indication that he was contemplating 
the shooting of OSWALD. 

Mrs. CROZIER stated she had known RUBY for several 
years, merely as a customer at the waffle shop, which is located 
immediately adjacent to the Southland Hotel. Several of RUBY's 
female employees formerly resided at the hotel, and RUBY was in 
the habit of having breakfast there occasionally during the 
early morning hours. Mrs. CROZIER had no association with or 
knowledge of RUBY except as a customer. 

She knew of no association between RUBY and LEE 'HARVEY 
OSWALD and had never heard of OSWALD prior to the Presidential 
assassination. She was not well enough acquainted with RUBY 
to state whether or not he was highly emotional. She had no 
knowledge or information as to the reasons why he shot OSWALD. 
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Mr. ROLAND G . W1  EBB, owner, Webb's Waffle Shop, 110 «oft 
urphy, residence 6538 Blanc Circle, advised that he 

.rrived at the waffle shop at approximately 5:30 AM on 
November 23, 1963. He observed JACK RUBY and two unidentified 
male companions at the lunch counter looking at newspaper 
photographs and accounts of the Presidential assassination. 
The only remark he recalls being made by RUBY was, "This is 
really. terrible". He recalled that while RUBY wore a suit, 
he did not wear a dress shirt and was attired in an undershirt. 
RUBY and his companions remained at the coffee shop for 
approximately thirty minutes, or until about 6:00 AM. RUBY was 
not in the coffee shop and was not observed by Mr. WEBB at any 
time on the following day, November 24, 1963. 

Mr. WEBB advised he had been acquainted with RUBY as a 
customer for approximately ten years as several of RUBY's 
female employees have resided at the Southland Hotel, which is 
immediately adjacent to the waffle shop, and RUBY would occa-
sionally have breakfast at the waffle shop. Mr. WEBB had no 
contact or association with RUBY outside of the waffle shop. 
From his observation of him there, he did not believe RUBY 
appeared to be overly emotional. 

Mr. WEBB never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD prior to 
the assassination of the President. He was aware of no connection 
between OSWALD and. RUBY. He had no knowledge or.information as 
to the nature and extent, if any, of RUBY's contact and associa-
tion with members of the Dallas Police Department. He was 
aware of no reason why RUBY shot OSWALD. 

• 

• 
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Mr. ROLAND C✎✑  EBB, owner, Webb's Waffle Shop, 110 	4.110. 
South Murphy, residence 6538 Blanc Circle, advised that he 
errived at the waffle shop at approximately 5:30 AM on 
November 23, 1963. He observed JACK RUBY and two unidentified 
male companions at the lunch counter looking at newspaper 
photographs and accounts of the Presidential assassination. 
The only remark he recalls being made by RUBY was, "This is 
really. terrible". He recalled that while RUBY wore a suit, 
he did not wear a dress shirt and was attired in an undershirt. 
RUBY and his companions remained at the coffee shop for 
approximately thirty minutes, or until about 6:00 AM. RUBY was 
not in the coffee shop and was not observed by Mr. WEBB at any 
time on the following day, November 24, 1963. 

Mr. WEBB advised he had been acquainted with RUBY as a 
customer for approximately ten years as several of RUBY's 
female employees have resided at the Southland Hotel, which is 
immediately adjacent to the waffle shop, and RUBY would occa-
sionally have breakfast at the waffle shop. Mr. WEBB had no 
contact or association with RUBY outside of the waffle shop. 
From his observation of him there, he did not believe RUBY 
appeared to be overly emotional. 

Mr. WEBB never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD prior to 
the assassination of the President. He was aware of no connection 
between OSWALD and. RUBY. He had no knowledge or.information as 
to the nature and extent, if any, of RUBY's contact and associa-
tion with members of the Dallas Police Department. He was 
aware of no reason why RUBY shot OSWALD. 
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DONALD-XFRAN, whose name was furnished by.  
RUBY during-interview-On-December 21, 1963, as an 
individual with whom RUBY spoke by phone during the 
afternoon of November 22, 1963, advised as follows: 

Mr. 6AFRAN advised that he is employed as an 
Amusement columnist by the "Dallas Times Herald". He 
stated that by virtue of his pOsition, he has known JACK 
RUBY on a business basis during the past five years and 
has visited his clubs on a number of occasions. He 
stated that he last saw RUBY in person about six weeks 
ago when RUBY appeared at the "Times Herald" office 
requesting that BAFRAN publish in the "Times Herald" 
paper a photograph of a comedian then employekat one 
of RUBY's clubs. 

Mr. BAFRAN stated the he last talked with RUBY 
on November 22, 1963, by phone on three separate occasions 
between approximately 2:30 PM and 3:15 11. He stated:Wet 
he, BAFRAN, first called the Carousel Club and requested 
to speak with RUBY. The purpose of his call was to inquire 
of RUBY if be planned to close his clubs in view of the 
assassination of President KENNEDY. RUBY was not present 
but the individual answerting the phone stated he would 
get in touch with RUBY and have him call SAFRAN. RUBY 
called OAFRAN a few minutes later and when he was asked 
if he was going to close his clubs, RUBY stated he planned 
to close the Carousel Club. RUBY called back a few 
minutes later and stated that he had decided to close 
both the Carousel and Vegas Clubs. About 3:15 PM, RUBY 
called the third time and requested BAFRAN not to mention 
to the others, i. e., the operators of other clubs at 
Dallas, that he, RUBY, was closing his clubs, explaining 
that be wanted to get a "scoop" on them.' 

OATRAN stated that during the three telephonic 
conversations he had with RUBY on November 22, 1963, RUBY 
briefly mentioned the assassination of President KENNEDY 
by explaining that he felt terrible over this and that 
this was a terrible tragedy; He also stated that he had been 
crying because of the assassination of President KENNEDY. 
BATMAN added that he does not recall that RUBY mentioned 
	(151.1IA by  

1  
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DONALD-XFRAN, whose name was furnished by. 
RUBY during intervIWOn-December 21, 1963, as an 
individual with whom RUBY spoke by phone during the 
afternoon of November 22, 1963, advised as follows: 

Mr. 6AFRAN advised that he is employed as an 	. 
Amusement columnist by the "Dallas Times Herald". He 
stated that by virtue of his pOsition, he has known JACK 
RUBY on a business basis during the past five years and 
has visited his clubs on a number of occasions. He 
stated that he last saw RUBY in person about six weeks 
ago when RUBY appeared at the "Times Herald" office 
requesting that SAFRAN publish in the "Times Herald" 
paper a photograph of a comedian then employed;at one 
of RUBY'. clubs. 

Mr. BAFRAN stated the he last talked with RUBY 
on November 22, 1963, by phone on three separate occasions 
between approximately 2:30 PM and 3:15 II. He stated:Wet 
he, 6AFRAN, first called the Carousel Club and requested 
to speak with RUBY. The purpose of his call was to inquire 
of RUBY if be planned to close his clubs in view of the 
assassination of President EENNEDY. RUBY was not present 
but the individual answerting the phone stated he would 
get in touch with RUBY and have him call SAFRAN. RUBY 
called OAFRAN a few minutes later and when he was asked 
if he was going to close his clubs, RUBY stated he planned 
to close the Carousel Club. RUBY called back a few 
minutes later and stated that he had decided to close 
both the Carousel and Vegas Clubs. About 3:15 PM, RUBY 
called the third time and requested BAFRAN not to mention 
to the others, i. e., the operators of other clubs at 
Dallas, that he, RUBY, was closing his clubs, explaining 
that be wanted to get a "scoop" on them.' 

8ATRAN stated that during the three telephonic 
conversations he had with RUBY on November 22, 1963, RUBY 
briefly mentioned the assassination of President KENNEDY 
by explaining that he felt terrible over this and that 
this was a terrible tragedy; He also stated that he bad been 
crying because of the assassination of President KENNEDY. 
BATMAN added that he does not recall that RUBY mentioned 
	=MA  by Imnamamsmmiciddam. 	  
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- r 	 SAFRAN stated that RUBY has, in his opinion,  
a persecution complex and has often complained to urm 
of being given unfair treatment in respect to publicity 
of his clubs as compared to publicity given other clubs 
in Dallas. 

Mr. SAFRAN advised that he did not know ME 
HARVEY OSWALD and has never received any information 
indicating a connection or association between RUBY 
and OSWALD. He advised that he has no information 
concerning the shooting of OSWALD by RUBY or the manner 
in which RUBY gained access to the basement of the Dallas 
Police Department prior to this shooting. 

• 

• 

1 

DL 44-1639 

- r 	 SAFRAN stated that RUBY has, in his opinion,  
a persecution complex and has often complained to Wn 
of being given unfair treatment in respect to publicity 
of his clubs as compared to publicity given other clubs 
in Dallas. 

Mr. BAFRAN advised that he did not know LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD and has never received any information 
indicating a connection or association between RUBY 
and OSWALD. He advised that he has no information 
concerning the shooting of OSWALD by RUBY or the manner 
in which RUBY gained access to the basement of the Dallas 
Police Department prior to this shooting. 

• 

• 
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1 
	 Dee 	12/25/63 

--IP 	Records, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas; .̀  

Texas, reflect the following long-distance calls were charged to 
LA 6-6258 (non-published), listed to J. RUBY, residence 3929 

'Rawlins, Apartment 1: 

DATE 	 PLACE 	 TELEPHONE NUMBER 

11/15/63 	Simi, California 	626-4356 

11/23/63 	Arlington, Texas 	 CR 5-4891 

11/24/63 

CR 5-8113 

Chicago, Illinois 	SH 3-0984 

Southfield, Michigan 	353-2730 	EARL RUBY 

11/27/63 	Arlington, Texas 	 CR 6-4891 

The above are calls through November 29, 1963. 

The above information will be made avtlable upon the 
issuance of a subpoena duces teoum, directed to R. A. BURROW, 
Chief Special Agent, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas. 

Ms. 

OR 
1 	

Ot 
12/20/63 	Dallas, Texas 	 A 	DL 44-1639 

by Spies, Agiont ROBERT C. LISH - LAC Data dietaied  12/24/63 
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Dee 	12/25/63 
1 

--IP 	Records, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas; .̀  

Texas, reflect the following long-distance calls were charged to 
LA 6-6258 (non-published), listed to J. RUBY, residence 3929 

'Rawlins, Apartment 1: 

DATE 

11/15/63 

11/23/63 

11/24/63 

11/27/63 

The 

The 
issuance of a 
Chief Special 

PLACE 
	

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

Simi, California 
	

626-4356 

Arlington, Texas 
	

CR 5-4891 

N 
	

* CR 5-8113 

Chicago, Illinois 	.SH 3-0984 

Southfield, Michigan 	353-2730 	EARL RUBY 

Arlington, Texas 	 CR 6-4891 

above are calls through November 29, 1963. 

above information will be made arable upon the 
subpoena duces teoum, directed to R. A. BURROW, 
Agent, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas. 

Ms. 

OR 112/20/63  , 	Dallas, Texas 	 File r A 	DL 44-1639 

by %weal Agiont ROBERT C. LISH - LAC Daft  dictated  12/24/63  
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1 
	 Des.  12/25/63  

Records, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, 
Texas, reflect the following long-distance telephone calls were 

fplaced from telephone WH 1-5601 (non-published) in name JACK RUBY, 23 South Ewing, Apartment 207: 
• 

PATE 

11/22/63 

11/22/63 

The 
issuance of a 
Chief Special 

TO 

Chicago, Illinois 

Arlington, Texas 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

SH 3-0984 

CR 5-4891 

a- 

above information will be made available upon the 
subpoena duces tecum, directed toff. A. BURROW, 
Agent Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas. 

t 
on  'h2/20/63  et 	Dallas, Texas 	Fllo 	DL  44-1639 

'flute detnisieet eastelas seinen receasteadittleas aer easeleeleas eI 	IL It is Ole property el die roz 	is Issaed te Pear agleam  sad its treateats are set te be distributed eatable year etrosey. 

ROBERT C. LISN - LAC by Special Agent 	 Dots 4licte•fi  12/24(63 

FDn302 Me.; 11-1411) 

1 

Records, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, 
Texas, reflect the following long-distance telephone calls were 
placed from telephone WH 1-5601 (non-published) in name JACK RUBY, 

'223 South Ewing, Apartment 207: 
• 

PATE 

11/22/63 

11/22/63 

The 
issuance of a 
Chief Special 

TO 

Chicago, Illinois 

Arlington, Texas 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

SH 3-0964 

CR 5-4691 

a- 

above information will be made available upon the 
subpoena duces tecum, directed toff. A. BURROW, 
Agent, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas. 

on  112/20/63  et 	Dallas, Texas 	F lo 	DL 44-1639 

Tbis doeusiest esatelas seinen receaseradittleas aer easeleeleas eI 	IIR. It is Ole property el die rat a.. is lessod te Pear agleam  .ad its contests are set to be distributed eatable year etrosey. 

ROBERT C. LISH - LAC by Special Agent 	 Dots dictet•fi  12/24(63 
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C FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG/c; 

Dot, 	12/25/63  

Records, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, 
Texas, reflect the following long-distance calls were placed 
:from RI 7-2362, The Carousel, 1312-1/2 Commerce Street: 

DATE 	MIN. PLACE AND NUMBER CALLED  

11/4/63 	9 	Collect call to RI 7-2362, Dallas, from 	76  
HAROLD TANNEBAUM, New Orleans; 

11/5/63 	7 	St. Louis, Missouri - CE 1-4552 - MIKEITASS 

	

13 	Jackson, Kansas JA 4-4241 - BILL DE MAR 

	

5 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

6 	Atlanta, Georgia - JA 4-1069 

	

1 	Houston, Texas - FA 3-6269 

	

8 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
• 5 	Call from Atlanta, Georgia, to RI 7-2362 from 

TAG'POWELL 
11/6/63 	8 	Jackson, Kansas - JA 4-9269 

	

10 	El Paso, _Texas - KE 3-6827 - BUDDXJHEARD 

	

9 	Chicago, Illinois - HO 5-3280 

	

18 	Chicago, Illinois,- SH 3-0984 
• 16 	Detroit, Michigan - UN 3-5590 

6 . Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

11/7/63 17 	Call Irma Chicagol allinois, to =RI 7-2362 from 
BARNEVIAKER 

11/8/63 	4 	Miami, Florida - JE 2-2561 - DUSTi:7RTtLER, Eden 
Rock Ho. 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

5 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

2 	Fort.Worth, Texas - JE 4-8525 

	

14 	Chicago, Illinois - RA 8-4031 
11/9/63 	1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

5 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

7 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - 340-0980 

	

9 	North Hollywood, California-- 766-1193 

	

11/10/63 7 	Jackson, Kansas - JA 4-9167 - DE MAR 

	

6 	Fort Worth, Texas - TE 4-0847 

	

4 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
11/11/63 	8 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
• 1 	Wichita Falls, Texas - 767-7905 

I 
1 /20/63  et 	Dallas, Texas 
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ROBERT C. LISH - LAC 	 12/24/63 by Spacial Agent 	 Date dictated 	  
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1 

Records, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, 
Texas, reflect the following long-distance calls were placed 
'from RI 7-2362, The Carousel, 1312-1/2 Commerce Street: 

	

DATE 	MIN. PLACE AND NUMBER CALLED  

11/4/63 	9 	Collect call to RI 7-2362, Dallas, from 	76  
HAROLD TANNEBAUM, New Orleans; 

11/5/63 	7 	St. Louis, Missouri - CE 1-4552 - MIKEITASS. 

	

13 	Jackson, Kansas - JA 4-4241 - BILL DE MAR 

	

5 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

6 	Atlanta, Georgia - JA 4-1069 

	

1 	Houston, Texas - FA 3-6269 
• 8 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
• 5 	Callom Atlanta, Georgia, to RI 7-2362 from 

TAG'POWELL 
11/6/63 	8 	Jackson, Kansas - JA 4-9269 

	

10 	El Paso, _Texas KE 3-6827- BUDDXJHEARD 

	

9 	Chicago, Illinois - HO 5-3280 

	

18 	Chicago, Illinois,- SH 3-0984 
• 16 	Detroit, Michigan - UN 3-5590 
• 6 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

11/7/63 17 	Call irom• Chicagol allinois, to =RI 7-2362 from 
BARNEVIAKER 

11/8/63 	4 	Miami, Florida - JE 2-2561 - DUSTi:7RTtLER, Eden 
Rock Ho. 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

5 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

2 	Fort.Worth, Texas - JE 4-8525 

	

14 	Chicago, Illinois - RA 8-4031 
11/9/63 	1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

5 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

7 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
• 1 	Arlington, Texas - 340-0980 

	

9 	North Hollywood, California - 766-1193 

	

11/10/63 7 	Jackson, Kansas - JA 4-9167 - DE MAR 
• 6 	Fort Worth, Texas - TE 4-0847 
• 4 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

11/11/63 8 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

1 	Wichita Falls, Texas - 767-7905 

File r 	  DL 44-1639 

Date dietsted  12/24/63 

/ ' Tido doerssest asetalm mein*, recommeadations nor osac2 • 513re Pal. It Is Ibe property el tbe rat Old III lellaIld to 
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by Spnciel Agent 	
ROBERT C. LISH LAC 

I 
11/20/63  et 	Dallas, Texas 
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OATE . KIN. 
11/12/63 

• 

PLACE AND NUMBER CALLED 

	

14 	Edna, Texas - OL 7-5257 - 

J 	
JUANITA' 

	

10 	San Francisco California - JU 7-7674 
lrOOLDSTEIN 

	

9 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
- Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

8 	New York, New York - TN 7-5600 

	

3 	New York, New York - TN 7-5600 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

3 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

2 	Fort Worth, Texas - ED 6-2823 

	

2 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

3 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

14 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

17 	Houston, Texas - PA 9-0891 

	

3 	Los Angeles, California - WE 5-1082 

	

8 	Chicago, Illinois - HO 5-3280 

	

1 	Fort Worth, Texas - JE 4-8525 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

2 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

	

3 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 

	

1 	Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
Arlington, 	

N 
ton, Texas - 	If 

" 

"' 	CR 5-4891 
Texas - SO 3-8022 
Texas - JE 4-8525 
Texas - CR 5-4891 
Texas - 	• 

Texas 
Texas - CR 5-5353 
▪ - CR 5-5352 
• A CR 5-4891 

• 

- CR 5-5352 
- CR 5-4891 

• 
• N 

• 

• • CR 5-5352 
* 

ER 
- "JUNKIE 

2 
3 
1 
2 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

• 
Galveston, 
Fort Worth, 
Arlington, 
Arlington, 
Arlington, 
Arlington, 

• 

• 
• 

-
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ATE MIN. 

11/12/63 14 
se 10 

01 
9 

11/13/63.  - 
se 8 
" 3 

11/14/63 1 
11/15/63 3 

o 1 
" 2 

11/16/63 
o 

2 
3 

o 4 
o 1 

11/19/63 17 
11/22/63 

o 
3 
8 

se 1 
" . 
N  2 
« 3 

11/23/63 1 

PLACE AND NUMBER CALLED  
V 

Edna, Texas - OL 7-5257 - JUANIticrEVSKER 
San Francisco, California - JU 7-7674 - VANKIE 

-TOOLDSTEIN 	--- 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
New York, New York - TN 7-5600 
New York, New York - TN 7-5600 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Fort Worth, Texas - ED 6-2823 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Houston, Texas - PA 9-0891 
Los Angeles, California - WE 5-1082 
Chicago, Illinois - HO 5-3280 
Fort Worth, Texas - JE 4-8525 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 

« 
« 
" 
o 

'11/25/63 
" 
o 
• 
 • 
*  
o 

11/7S/61 
M 

11/27/63 
o 

11/29/63 
M 

11/30 
« 

y el  

2 
3 
1 

2 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 

1 
3 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

Arlington, Texas - 	«  
N 	 • 

SI 	 II. 	CR 5-4891 
Galveston, Texas - SO 3-8022 
Fort Worth, Texas - JE 4-8525 
Arlington, Texas - CR 5-4891 
Arlington, Texas - 	o 

Arlington, Texas - 	so 

.Arlington; Texas - CR 5-5353 
« 	" 	- CR 5-5352 
« 	o 	A CR 5-4891 
« 	." 	- 	o 
* 	* 	• CR 5-5352 
of 	 * 	- CR 5-4891 
o • 	- 	• .1 	w 	is 
M 	 se 	• 
N 	 N 	n 	M

— 	o 
91 	 le 	CR 5-5352 
if 	 Se 	

• 
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MIN. 

1 
1 

5 

- .DATE 

12/2/63 
N 

N 

N 

PLACE AND NUMBER CALLED  • 

Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
" - CR 5-4891 

N N 	 N 
N N - 

Three telegrams charged to telephone RI 7-2362 were 
sent as follows: 

11/10/63 
	

To Dallas, Texas 
	

Signed JACK RUBY 

11/17/63 
	

To Dallas, Texas 
	

Signed JACK RUBY 

11/25/63 
	

To Dallas, Texas 
	

Signed ANDREW 

The above information will be made available upon the 
issuance of a subpoena duces tec , which should be directed to 

[f
. A. BURROW, Chief Special Agent Southwestern Bell Telephone 
ompany, Dallas. 

DL 44..1p39 
3 --n 

	

likTE 	MIN. 

12/2/63 
1 

	

N 	 - 

5  

PLACE AND NUMBER CALLED  • 

Arlington, Texas - CR 5-5352 
" - CR 6-4891 

N 

N 	 N 

N 

N 

Three telegrams charged to telephone RI 7-2362 were 
sent as follows: 

11/10/63 
	

To Dallas, Texas 
	

Signed JACK RUBY 

11/17/63 
	

To Dallas, Texas 
	

Signed JACK RUBY 

11/25/63 
	

To Dallas, Texas 
	

Signed ANDREW 

The above information will be made available upon the 
issuance of a subpoena duces tec , which should be directed to 

[f
. A. BURROW, Chief Special Agent Southwestern Bell Telephone 
ompany, Dallas. 
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Records, Southwestern Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, 
Texas, reflect the following long-distance calls were charged to 
LA 8-4775, listed to the Vegas Club, 3508 Oak Lawn: 	. . 

\DATE 
	

TO 	 TELEPHONE NUMBER 

11/3/63 North Hollywood, 
California 

765-7625 (Talked 26 min.) 

11/22/63 Chicago, Illinois SH 3-0984 (Talked 31 min.) 

11/25/63 Chicago, Illinois " (Talked 22 min.) 

The above are calls through November 27, 1963. 

The above information is available upon the issuance of 
a subpoena duces tecum directed to R. A. BURROW, Chief Special 
Agent, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas. 

 

12/20/63  et 	Dallas, Texas 
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by Specialikpont 	Date dictated 
 12/24/63 

• 

• 
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Dow 	12/25/63 
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04,11w- 
Records, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, 

Texas, reflect the following long-distance calls were charged to 
LA 8-4775, listed to the Vegas Club, 3508 Oak Lawn: 	. . 

\DATE TO TELEPHONE NUMBER 

11/3/63 North Hollywood, 
California 

766-7625 	(Talked 26 min.) 

11/22/63 Chicago, Illinois SH 3-0984 (Talked 31 min.) 

11/25/63 Chicago, Illinois (Talked 22 min.) 

The above are calls through November 27, 1963. 

The above information is available upon the issuance of 
a subpoena duces tecum directed to R. A. BURROW, Chief Special 
Agent, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas. 

 

12/20/63  et 	Dallas. Texas 
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File # 	DL 44-1639  

  

  

by Sg.cialikpont ROBERT C. LISH — LAC 
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The records of Western Union Telegraph Company, 2034--  
Rain Street, Dallas, Texas, reflect the following information: 

Western Union (WU) records were checked for the 
period June 1, 1963, through November 30, 1963. These records 
were checked against money orders received by JACK LEON RUBY, 
also known as Jack Leon Rubenstein, and nickname "SPARKT," 
with check being made on variations of these names as to 
initials and first names. Records were also examined for money 
orders received by RUBY at WU, Dallas. A check was also mad. 
for messages sent by RUBY from Dallas. WU does not keep any 
record of messages received by a person with the exception of 
the messages set forth below, which.it was possible for WU to 
trace to RUBY as the recipient of the message. 

The records were negative regarding money orders 
sent by JACK RUBY from WU, Dallas, with the exception of a 
money order sent by JACK RUBY on November 24, 1963, at 11:16 
AM, which money order was. directed to KAREN BENNETT, care of 
Western Union Office, Fort Worth, Texas. Details regarding 
this money order previously obtained and set forth in FBI 
report. WU records did contain the following information con-
cerning messages sent by JACK RUBY:` 

On Nay 28, 1963, RUBY sent the following message to 
"Eddie Kaplan Agency, 1564 Broadway, New York City." The 
message was signed "JACK RUBY." 

On June X5, 1963, at 5:06 AM, the following message 
was sent to "N. JpKTANNENBAUN, 6027 Chef Nenteur, New Orleans, 
Louisiana." The message read as follows: 

"Confirming contract for JADA to appear at the 
Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas, June 28 - July 13, 1963, with 
three consecutive two-week options. Salary at $550. This 
telegram will constitute a true and real contract, regardless 
of any other contract in existence. Sincerely." The message 
was signed "JACK RUBY." 

On Aug , 
was sent to BOBBY AYE, National Administrator, care of 

: 8, 1963, at 1:50 Al, the following message 

American Guild of Variety Artists, 551 5th Avenue, New Work 	. 

.4)2/13/63 	Dallas, Texas 	 DL 	44-1639 
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The records of Western Union Telegraph Company, 2034 
Rain Street, Dallas, Texas, reflect the following information: 

Western Union (WU) records were checked for the 
period June 1, 1963, through November 30, 1963. These records 
were checked against money orders received by JACK LEON RUBY, 
also known as Jack Leon Rubenstein, and nickname "SPARKY," 
with check being made on variations of these names as to 	• 
initials and first names. Records were also examined for money 
orders received by RUBY at WU, Dallas. A check was also made 
for messages sent by RUBY from Dallas. WU does not keep any 
record of messages received by a person with the exception of 
the messages set forth below, which .it was possible for WU to 
trace to RUBY as the recipient of the message. 

The records were negative regarding money orders 
sent by JACK RUBY from WU, Dallas, with the exception of a 
money order sent by JACK RUBY on November 24, 1963, at 11:16 
AM, which money order was. directed to KAREN BENNETT, care of 
Western Union Office, Fort Worth, Texas. Details regarding 
this money order previously obtained and set forth in FBI 
report. WU records did contain the following information con-
cerning messages sent by JACK RUBY:` 

On Nay 28, 1963, RUBY sent the following message to 
"Eddie Kaplan Agency, 1564 Broadway, New York City." The 
message was signed "JACK RUBY." 

On June X5, 1963, at 5:06 AM, the following message 
was sent to "N. JpKTANNENBAUN, 6027 Chef Nenteur, New Orleans, 
Louisiana." The message read as follows: 

"Confirming contract for JADA to appear at the 
Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas, June 28 - July 13, 1963, with 
three consecutive two-week options. Salary at $550. This 
telegram will constitute a true and real contract, regardless 
of any other contract in existence. Sincerely." The message 
was signed "JACK RUBY." 

On Aug , 
was sent to BOBBY AYE, National Administrator, care of 

: 8, 1963, at 1:50 Al, the following message 

American Guild of Variety Artists, 551 5th Avenue, New York 	. 
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"Dear BOBBY. In spite of our recent discussion re-
garding the stop order on the amateur auditions, o effort is 
being made to discontinue same in Dallas. In defiance of your 
direct order dated July 29th and also following with a wire 
from your local office from TOM PALMER, dated July 30th, ad-
vertisements are still running for• this week end for audition. 
I am relying on your good judgment in this matter. Thanks 
again for your kindness and consideration for me on my visit. 
Best regards to Mills ROSALZR. Sincerely." Message was signed 

'"JACK RUBY." 

The following message was sent to Doctor and Mts. 
COLEMAN JACOBSON, care of Mrs. OSCAR NEWMAN, 12 72nd Street, 
New York City. The message was sent at 9:37 AN, October 29, 
1963. Message read ad follows: 

"We wish to express our sincere sympathy in your 
great loss." This message was signed, "JACK RUBY and EVE 
GRANT." 

On November 7, 1963, at 5:25 AM, the following mess- 
age was sent by WU to "BILL DEMAR, Case Nis Motel, Wichita, 
Kansas." Message read as follows: 

"Confirming your wire November 7th. $187 per week 
for six weeks. Continuous shows starting November 11th. 
Sincerely." Message signed "JACK RUBY." 

Examination of WU records at Dallas revealed the 
following message was delivered to JACK RUBY on November 13, 
1963. It was possible for WU to locate this message since 
RUBY asked for a report of delivery, which was kept on tile 
in the WU Office, Dallas. The message directed to JACK RUBY 
read as follows: 

"Continuous show policy must discontinue upon re-
ceipt of this wire or a relief Master of Ceremonies or act . 
providing the .prescribed 45 minute break per AGVA rules and - 
egulations be substituted." This message was signed "TOM 
ALMER, Dallas Manager, AGVA." 

7- 
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"Dear BOBBY. In spite of our recent discussion re-
garding the stop order on the amateur auditions, o effort is 
being made to discontinue same in Dallas. In defiance of your 
direct order dated July 29th and also following with a wire 
from your local office from TOM PALMER, dated July 30th, ad-
vertisements are still running for.this week end for audition. 
I am relying on your good judgment in this matter. Thanks 
again for your kindness and consideration for me on my visit. 
Best regards to Miss ROSALER. Sincerely." Message was signed 
I"JACK RUBY." 

The following message was sent to Doctor and Mts. 
COLEMAN JACOBSON, care of Mrs. OSCAR NEWMAN, 12 72nd Street, 
New York City. The message was sent at 9:37 AM, October 29, 
1963. Message read ad follows: 

"We wish to express our sincere sympathy in your 
great loss." This message was signed, "JACK RUBY and EVE 
GRANT." 

On November 7, 1963, at 5:25 AM, the following mess- 
age was sent by WU to "BILL DEMAR, Case Mia Motel, Wichita, 
Kansas." Message read as follows: 

"Confirming your wire November 7th. $167 per week 
for six weeks. Continuous shows starting November 11th. 
Sincerely." Message signed "JACK RUBY." 

Examination of WU records at Dallas revealed the 
following message was delivered to JACK RUBY on November 13, 
1963. It was possible for WU to locate this message since 
RUBY asked for a report of delivery, which was kept on file 
in the WU Office, Dallas. The message directed to JACK RUBY 
read as follows: 

"Continuous show policy must discontinue upon re-
ceipt of this wire or a relief Master of Ceremonies or act 
providing the prescribed 45 minute break per AGVA rules and - 

pAL
ulations be substituted." This message was signed "TOM 

• MER, Dallas Manager, AGVA." 
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The above messages on October 29, 1963, and November 
7, 1963, were charged to RUBY at his home telephone, WE 1 - 
5601. Messages sent on May 28, June 15, and *must 8, 1963,. 
were charged to Telephone RI 7-2362, which is RUBY's business 
address at the Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas. 

The above information should not be made public 
prior to being properly secured through th issue of a subpoena 

k°  
duces tecum, which should be directed to . L. R. WILCOX, 
District Manager estern Union Telegrap Company, 2034 Main 
Street, Dallas, exam. 
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were charged to Telephone RI 7-2362, which is RUBY's business 
address at the Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas. 
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The records of Western Union (WU) Telegraph Company, 
2034 train .Street, Dallas, Texas, reflect the following infor-
mation: 

On Novem4er 24, 1963, at 12:35 PK, Pacific Standard 
Time, one PAUL.Lere0WPERTHWAITZ, Los Angeles, .California, 
sent a money order message to JACK RUBY, care of City Jail, 
Dallas, Texas. This message read as follows: 

"Congratulations for eliminating a rat and doing the 
country a service. Roney is to help procure • lawyer." In • 
this money order message, COWPERTHWAITE sent RUBY $10. 

On Rove r 24, 1963, at 1:28 PI, Eastern Standard 
Time, one TR 	RAGOTTA, 27 Gail Drive, Nonmouth Beach, New 
Jersey, sent a money order message to "JACK RUBBIN," Dallas 
Police Station, Dallas, Tex*. The message was posted at 1:28 
PM, Eastern Standard Time, from Asbury Park, New Jersey. In 
the message, DRAGOTTA stated as follows: 

"Get yourself • lawyer with this. Will send all you 
need." In this message, DRAGOTTA sent RUBY $100. 

WU records reflect on November 25, 1963, the WU off-
ice at Asbury Park, New Jersey, sent the WU office, Dallas, 
Texas, a follow-up on the DRAGOTTA message in which the follow-
ing information was furnished; It was stated DRAGOTTA entered 
the WU office at Asbury Park, New Jersey, at which time he asked 
for rates on money messages to Texas. DRAGOTTA was asked the 
destination city, at which time he declined to furnish the 
identity of the destination city. After receiving a rate ' 
quoted him by the WU clerk, DRAGOTTA completed his money order 
application, placed it face down on the counter at the liftoff-- 
ice,.along with $1101.after which he left the WU &ice hurriedly. 
When WU discovered DRAGOTTA had been overcharged, DRAGOTTA was 
contacted by telephone at 27 Gail Drive, likonmouth Beach, New 
Jersey, and DRAGOTTA instructed WU ID send the overcharge to 
him at 27 Gail Drive, Nonmouth Beach, New Jersey. 

On November 24, 1963, at 3:41 PS, one J. li-YEARRISON 
posted the following message at VU, AiaArbor, lichican, addressed 
to JACK RUM Dallas, Texas:  

2/26/63 . t   . Dallas, Texas' 	 DL 	44-1639 

CHARLES T. BROWN,. JR. :1P 	 12/27/63 
by Special Agent 	 Date dictated 	  
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The records of Western Union (WU) Telegraph Company, 
.2034 Main.Street, Dallas, Texas, reflect the following infer-

, nation: 

On Novem4er 24, 1963, at 12:35 PM, Pacific Standard 
Time, one PAUL.Lere0WPERTHWAITZ, Los Angeles, .California, 
sent a money order message to JACK RUBY, care of City Jail, 
Dallas, Texas. This message read as follows: 

"Congratulations for eliminating a rat and doing the 
country a service. Roney is to help procure • lawyer." In • 
this money order message, COWPKRTHWAITE sent RUBY $10. 

On Rove r 24, 1963, at 1:28 PM, Eastern Standard 
Time, one TR 	RAGOTTA, 27 Gail Drive, Monmouth Beach, New 
Jersey, sent a money order message to "JACK RUBBIN," Dallas 
Police Station, Dallas, Tex*. The message was posted at 1:28 
PM, Eastern Standard Time, from Asbury Park, New Jersey. In 
the message, DRAGOTTA stated is follows: 

"Get yourself • lawyer with this. Will send all you 
need." In this message, DRAGOTTA sent RUBY $100. . 

• 
WU records reflect on November 25, 1963, the WU off-

ice at Asbury Park, New Jersey, sent the WU office, Dallas, 
Texas, a follow-up on the DRAGOTTA message in which the follow-
ing information was furnished: It was stated DRAGOTTA entered 
the WU office at Asbury Park, New Jersey, at which time he asked 
for rates on money messages to Texas. DRAGOTTA was asked the 
destination city, at which time he declined to furnish the 
identity of the destination city. After receiving a rate ' 
quoted him by the WU clerk, DRAGOTTA completed his money order 
application, placed it face down on the counter at the liftoff-- 
ice, along with $110,,after which he left the WU &ice hurriedly. 
When WU discovered DRAGOTTA had been overcharged, DRAGOTTA was 
contacted by telephone at 27 Gail Drive, Monmouth Beach, New 
Jersey, and DRAGOTTA instructed WU to send the overcharge to 
him at 27 Gail Drive, Monmouth Beach, New Jersey. 

On November 24, 1963, at 3:41 PM, one J. 13-YEARRISON 
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"For your legal defense." HARRISON sent RUBY $5 in 
this money order message. 

WU Telegraph Company records failed to reflect RUBY 
received any additional money order messages, under his true 
name or other known names, between the period June 1, 1963, 
to November 30, 1963. Moniy order messages received were 
checked for his address at 13121 Commerce Street, Dallas, the 
address of the Carousel Club; 3508 Oaklawn, Dallas, the address 
of the Vegas Club; and 223 South Being Street, Dallas, RUBY's 
home address.. WU records were negative regarding money orders 
sent by RUBY under his true name or other names, between June 
1, 1963, and August 31, 1963. These records had previously 
been checked for sent money orders between the period September 
1 and November 24, 1963, with results set forth in previous 
of-WITiecords. 

The above information should not be made public 
prior to being properly secured through the isepance of • sub-
poena duces tecum, which should he directed to r. L. R. WILCOX, 
District Nanagef2i Western Union Telegraph Company, 2034 Main 
Street, Dallas, -Vexes. 
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"For your legal defense." HARRISON sent RUBY $15 in 
this money order message. 

WU Telegraph Company records failed to reflect RUBY 
received any additional money order messages, under his true 
name or other known names, between the period June 1, 1963, 
to November 30, 1963. Money order messages received were 
checked for his address at 13121 Commerce Street, Dallas, the 
address of the Carousel Club; 3508 Oaklawn, Dallas, the address 
of the Vegas Club; and 223 South Wing Street, Dallas, RUBY's 
home address.. VU records were negative regarding money orders 
sent by RUBY under his true name or other names, between June 
1, 1963, and August 31, 1963. These records had previously 
been checked for sent money orders between the period September 
1 and November 24, 1963, with results set forth in previous 
Of-WU 29cords 

The above information should not be made public 
prior to being properly secured through the isnpance of a sub-
poena duces tecum, which should he directed to (r. L. R. WILCOX, 
District Manageill Western Union Telegraph Company, 2034 Main 
Street, Dallas,-Vexas. 
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Aoptimaf"  
PAUL 	 , 1221 North LaSalle Street, Chleaso7, ......  

'Illinois, advised as follows: 

DORFMAN had never known JACK L. Rumours by the 
name JACK RUBY. Rio first knowledge that JACK RUBY had 
changed his name from RUBENSTEIN to RUBY was when he was - 
so advised by IRV KUPCIVET, Chicago Sun Times columnist, Who 
telephoned DORFMAN in Palm Springs, California. DORFMAN 
was amazed when he was told by KUPCINET that it was RUBY 
who had killed Ill OSWALD. DORFMAN had seen the shooting of 
OSWALD on television but did not recognize RUBY as the 
RUBENSTEIN whoa he had known. 

DORFMAN has never considered RUBY as a friend or 
associate because he, DORFMAN, who is 62 years of age, was 
probably 12 or more years older than RUBY. Be first knew 
RUBY as a "neighborhood kid" who lived with his parents on 
Chicago's West Side, Oomewhere on Independence Boulevard. 
DORFMAN could not recall the name of any school RUBY may 
have attended nor the name of his parents, other than their 
last name was RUBENSTeIN. DORFMAN coUld recall no names of 
RUBY's associates, relatives, employments or neighbors. 
DORFMAN has not seen RUBY since about 1940, except maybe "a 
couple of time." when he had seen him on the street. The 
last time he saw RUBY was about 15 years ago and he only 
learned through RUBY's brother, that RUBY had gone to Dallas, 
Texas, and was running a cabaret. 

About 1940, RUBY was working as an organizer for 
the Chicago Waste Material Handlers Union. Be had been 
originally employed by JACK MARTIN who was then president 
of the union. DORFMAN does not know MARTIN's present 
whereabouts, but MARTIN used to work for the Chicago Sanitary 
District. 

To DORTMAN's knowledge, RUBY was never a salaried 
employee of the union but probably drew some expense money 
from collected dues.. RUBY was not a successful organizer 
and finally voluntarily left his employment with the union is 
1940, about two months after DORFMAN was appointed to run it. 
RUBY probably left this employment because he was not making 
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PAUL 	 , 1221 North LaSalle Street, Chleago7, ......  

'Illinois, advised as follows: 

DORFMAN had never known JACK L. sumenrs by the 
name JACK RUBY. Rio first knowledge that JACK RUBY had 
changed his name from RUBENSTRIN to RUBY was when he was 
so advised by IRV KUPCSET, Chicago Sun Times columnist, who 
telephoned DORFMAN in Palm Springs, California. DORFMAN 
was amazed when he was told by KUPCINET that it was RUBY 
who had killed LEK OSWALD. DORFMAN bad seen the shooting of 
OSWALD on television but did not recognize RUBY as the 
RUBENSTEIN whoa he had known, 

DORFMAN has never considered RUBY as a friend or 
associate because be, DORFMAN, who is 62 years of age, was 
probably 12 or more years older than RUBY. Be first knew 
RUBY as a "neighborhood kid" who lived with his parents on 
Chicago's West Side, Somewhere on Independence Boulevard. 
DORFMAN could not recall the name of any school RUBY may 
have attended nor the name of his parents, other than their 
last name was RUBENSTeIN. DORFMAN coUld recall no names of 
RUBY'. associates, relatives, employments or neighbors. 
DORFMAN has not seen RUBY since about 1940, except maybe "a 
couple of times" when he had seen him on the street. The 
last time he saw RUBY was about 15 years ago and be only 
learned through RUBY's brother, that RUBY bad gone to Dallas, 
Texas, and was running a cabaret, 

About 1940, RUBY was working as an organizer for 
the Chicago Waste Material handlers Union. Be bad been 
originally employed by JACK MARTIN who was then president 
of the union. DORFMAN does not know MARTIN's present 
whereabouts, but MARTIN used to work for the Chicago Sanitary 
District. 

To DORFMAN's knowledge, RUBY was never a salaried 
employee of the union but probably drew some expense money 
from collected dues.. RUBY was not a successful organizer 
and finally voluntarily left his employment with the union in 
1940, about two months after DORFMAN was appointed to run it. 
RUBY probably left this employment because he was not making 
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any money. There was only about $.06 is the treasury 
when DORFMAN "took over". DORFMAN even had to take $16 
out of his own pocket to pay the salary of a female em-
ployee, whose name he cannot recall. 

DORFMAN considered RUBY to be an emotional t 
of person who was either easily excitable or sot eapab 	.. • 
of dealing with people. As an example, when RUBY wasw1Mtb--  
the union, he would become personally concerned and limb** 
with complainants to a degree that he became very excited 
over matters which did not appear to be important. 

The only other persons who may have known 
RUBY in the union were JOE BRIE= (Ph) and BARRY 
O'REILLY (Ph), both now deceased who were Regional 
Directors of the Union. 

DORFMAN was appointed by BRISOLE in about 1940 
to head the Union. This occurred after an argument 
between MARTIN, who was president of the Union and his 
organizer LION COOKE, which resulted in MARTIN shooting 
COOKS, who subsequently died. According to DORFMAN, COOKS 
was a man about 25 years younger than MARTIN, and when 
COOKE assaulted MARTIN, MARTIN shot his in self-defense. 
MARTIN was tried in a Chicago Court and was found not 
guilty because the shooting was in self-defense. 
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la  December .20, 1963 
MARIN4WALD was interviewed at 11611 Farrar 

Dliinf,r-rxna 	Pit (fat 	. 

A faded blue cloth jacket with padding bearing 
label "Sir Jac" with zipper front was exhibited to MARINA. 
She immediatt4,identifiedAis jacket as being the property .  
of her husbiadWLEE HARVEVOSWALD. She said she recognized 
the jacket because she has handled\it and washed, it for 
OSWALD. 

• 
MARINA was further questioned concerning,JOE_E... 

_1(;ANKLIN, who is presently confined at the Texas Department 
of Corrections at Huntsville,_Texas. She reiterated she does 
not know this person and that she does not believe OSWALD 
ever knew him. She Hid in October, 1962, she was residing 
either at Mercedes Street in Fort Worth or in the homes of 
friends in Dallas. She did not reside in the Oak Cliff section 
during the period of October, 1962. She recalls living in a 
white frame house with a front porch, but this was located on 
Mercedes Street in Fort Worth. It was a duplex. The people 
who lived on the other side were a young couple. The woman was 
pregnant. MARINA does not recall she and OSWALD having any 
neighbor identified as an older woman who might have caused 
trouble between MARINA and OSWALD. She does not recall OSWALD 
ever bringing a man to her house either on Mercedes Street or 
where she was living with friends in Dallas. She said she 
does not recall any occasion when she walked from her house 
to a car with OSWALD and thereafter OSWALD got in the car and 
drove off with a man. 

MARINA advised that to her knowledge she has never 
heard of the Texas Import-Export Company of Fort Worth, Texas. 
She said she has had no employment in the United States, nor 
has she been connected with any mercantile or commercial enter-
prise. She does not recall OSWALD being connected with any 
concern by this name. 

en  12/19/63  st  Dallas, Texas 
ofrh 	TOLE A. BOGUSIAlir and 

by Special Agent 	CE 	NEITMAN/gm  
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la  December .20, 1963 
MARINegAWALD was interviewed at 11611 Farrar 

Street. ck.. JAI./ I 	fricna 	(dcrat 

A faded blue cloth jacket with padding bearing 
label "Sir Jac" with zipper front was exhibited to MARINA. 
She immediately,identifiedAis jacket as being the property .  
of her husbd*dWLEE HARVEVOSWALD. She said she recognized 
the jacket because she has handled* and washed, it for 
OSWALD. 

• 
MARINA was further questioned concerning,JOE.E.. 

_(;ANKLIN, who is presently confined at the Texas Department 
of Corrections at Huntsville,_Texas. She reiterated she does 
not know this person and that she does not believe OSWALD 
ever knew him. She Hid in October, 1962, she was residing 
either at Mercedes Street in Fort Worth or in the homes of 
friends in Dallas. She did not reside in the Oak Cliff section 
during the period of October, 1962. She recalls living in a 
white frame house with a front porch, but this was located on 
Mercedes Street in Fort Worth. It was a duplex. The people 
who lived on the other side were a young couple. The woman was 
pregnant. MARINA does not recall she and OSWALD having any 
neighbor identified as an older woman who might have caused 
trouble between MARINA and OSWALD. She does not recall OSWALD 
ever bringing a man to her house either on Mercedes Street or 
where she was living with friends in Dallas. She said she 
does not recall any occasion when she walked from her house 
to a car with OSWALD and thereaftei OSWALD got in the car and 
drove off with a man. 

MARINA advised that to her knowledge she has never 
heard of the Texas Import-Export Company of Fort Worth, Texas. 
She said she has had no employment in the United States, nor 
has she been connected with any mercantile or commercial enter-
prise. She does not recall OSWALD being connected with any 
concern by this name. 

en  12/19/63  et  Dallas, Texas 
ofrh 	TOLE A. BOGUSIAvir and 

by Special Agent 	CE R. NEITMAN/gm  
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Stle advised of further information concerning 
Col. SICOLAIrARSIONOV. She had a girl friend whose boy friend 
was a distant relative of ARSIONOV. This girl friend and her 
boy friend did on occasions visit the OSWALDs at their apart- . 
went. She recalls this boy mentioning the AXSIONOVs. She 
recalls he mentioned on one occasion that AKSIONOVIs wife 
had had an affair with another man. She said that this boy 
had several conversations with OSWALD out of her hearing, 
and it is entirely possible he may have furnished other facts 
concerning the background and family of ALSIONOV without her 
knowledge. 

MARINA. said she was not interested in conversing on 
political matters with OSWALD. Whenever he began a conversation 
along these lines, she would simply tell him that she was not 
interested. She recalls telling him in New Orleans at the 
time he was passing out the "Hands Off Cuba" circulars that 
no one would join his movement as most people had families and 
had to take care of them. She recalls telling OSWALD that the 
United States is a rich country and that almost everyone owns 
a home and OSWALD could not promise land or other things and 
thereby gain followers. 

MARINA said she knows of no Russian officials or 
intelligence officers that OSWALD contacted in Russia'with 
the exception of those individuals he may have contacted for 
the purpose of obtaining the necessary documentation relat-
ing to his stay in Russia or his subsequent departure with 
her. 

I 
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MARINA said she knows of no Russian officials or 
intelligence officers that OSWALD contacted in Russia'with 
the exception of those individuals he may have contacted for 
the purpose of obtaining the necessary documentation relat-
ing to his stay in Russia or his subsequent departure with 
her. 

Stle advised of further information concerning 
Col. NICOLAIrAKSIONOV. She had a girl friend whose boy friend 
was a distant relative of ARSIONOV. This girl friend and her 
boy friend did on occasions visit the OSWALDs at their apart- . 
went. She recalls this boy mentioning the ALSIONOVs. She 
recalls he mentioned on one occasion that AISIONOV's wife 
had had an affair with another man. She said that this boy 
had several conversations with OSWALD out of her hearing, 
and it is entirely possible he may have furnished other facts 
concerning the background and family of ALSIONOV without her 
knowledge. 

MARINA said she was not interested in conversing on 
political matters with OSWALD. Whenever he began a conversation 
along these lines, she would simply tell him that she was not 
interested. She recalls telling him in New Orleans at the 
time he was passing out the "Hands Off Cuba" circulars that 
no one would join his movement as most people had families and 
had to take care of them. She recalls telling OSWALD that the 
United States is a rich country and that almost everyone owns 
a home and OSWALD could not promise land or other things and 
thereby gain followers. 
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t 	 By letter dated December 17,1963, JEROME. 	RLHS 
..of.the law -firm Perles, Cohen,.Estrow, Kleefeld and:Levy7i-$O1 
. Madison Avenue, New York, New York, advised ;that sometime prior 
_to.the. assassination of President KENNEDY and the shooting of , 

-  OSWALD, they had been asked to represent Mr. EDDY ROCCO, who is' 
a photographer, The letter further stated that on November ft, 
1963, their client. had sold two photographs of JACK RUBY to the 
• Associated Press and on Novembor.26, 1963, certain, photographs 
-.of- JACK RUBENSTEIN and two photographs "which show the interior 
of the Carousel Club in. Dallas" and "the contents of EDDY ROCCO's 
interview ,wit4 said JACK RUBENSTEIN" were sold to Life magazine. 

The letter further stated that ROCCO resides in 
• Hollywood, California, travels on assignments and free-lance 
work. Therefore, they did not want to waste the Bureau's time 
but thought there was a possibility that their client might be 
of help to the Bureau. 
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V.: .. 	..- t 	By letter dated December 17,1963, JEROME. 	RUB 
- .Aof.the law _firm Perlis s, Cohen,.Estrow, Kleefeld and:Levii-SOI 

1;,;..; . Madison Avenue, New York, New York, advised ;that sometime prior 
' - .--'4' 	to• the. assassination of President KENNEDY and the shooting Of ., 	- 	 ,. 
;,!•,. OSWALD, they had been asked to represent Mr. EDDY ROCCO, who is 
-,:; : a photographer.. The letter further stated that on November ft, 
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1963, their client. had sold two photographs of JACK RUBY to the 
Associated Press and on Novembor.26, 1963, certain photographs 
of JACK RUBENSTEIN and two photographs "which show the interior 

' of the Carousel Club in. Dallas" and "the contents of EDDY ROCCO's 
interviow ,wit4 said JACK RUBENSTEIN" mere sold to Life magazine. _ 

The letter further stated that ROCCO resides in 
• Hollywood, California, travels on assignments and free-lance 
work. Therefore, they did not want to waste the Bureau's time 
but thought there was a possibility that their client might be 
of help to the Bureau. 
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NZ. iDwARD710C008  synerally known as NDD ROCCO, - 

advised that hi-resides at pao North Laurel Avenue, Nolitylpot; 
-*California. He is presently visitinghis father-in-law 
'in Dallas, Texas. =CO stated that he had known of JACK 
RUBY for approximately two years, but he first net thelpipm„ 
on approximately the fifth or sixth of November, 1963. 
Re stated in the nature of his business he travels around 
the country, interviews owners and performers in various 
night clubs and other similar places of entertainment. le 
said that he bid had correspondence with RUBY approximately 
two years ago when RUBY tried to get him to do a story on 
RUBY. Re stated he decided not to do it at that time. 

B. stated that when he came here to do a profile 
on RUBY, which was on either the fifth or sixth of November,. 
1963, he was down at the Carousel Club for six or seven 
nights consecutively. Re stated he talked to RUBY eve 
night and also talked to several of the entertainers in'the 
club. B. stated his conversation with RUBY consisted of 
personal things aut RUBY in connection with his show 
business. 	 • 

ROCCO advised he had never heard of OSWALD prior 
to the time of the shooting. He had never heard any 
conversation pertaining to RUBY and OSWALD and did not know 
any of RUBY'. associates other than those who were working 
for him as entertainers in the club at the time he was there. 
ROCCO further stated that he had taken two pictures of the 
interior of the Carousel and that Life magazine had these 
negatives. Be said they were presently threatening to sue 
him because he was not supposed to show any pictures or asks 
any comments to anyone outside of Life magazine. 

*ROCCO did not discuss anything else pertaining to the 
suit but did state that KATHRYN LIE or NATALIE KOSEK were 
both members of Life News Bureau and they would be the ones 
to contact in the event anyone wanted to observe these 
pictures. 

I 
• ROCCO mentioned the pictmiles becauee he stated thit 

when he was in New Orleans a few weeks ago, a photographer 
TERRY ?RUDMAN, with the "Times Picayune" had told him that 

o hese • ictures looked 
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Mr. EDWARD710000, generally known as NDD BOCCON, - 

advised that hi-resides at pao North Laurel Avenue, Nolitylpot; 
*California. I4 is presently visitinghis father-in-law 	'. - 
'in Dallas, Texas. =CO stated that he had known of JACK 
RUBY for approximately two years, but be first net th..simm„ 
on approximately the fifth or sixth of November, 1963. 
Be stated in the nature of his business he travels around 
the country, interviews owners and performers in various 
night clubs and other mintier places of entertainment. le 
said that be bd had correspondence with RUBY approximately 
two years ago when RUBY tried to get bin to do a story on 
RUBY. He stated he decided not to do it at that time. 

He stated that when he came here to do a profile 
on RUBY, which was on either the fifth or sixth of Movenbery 
1963, he was down at the Carousel Club for six or seven 
nights consecutively. Re stated he talked to RUBY eve 
night and also talked to several of the entertainers in the 
club. Ne stated his conversation with RUBY consisted of 
personal things at RUBY in connection with his show 
business. 	 • 

ROCCO advised he had never heard of OSWALD prior 
to the time of the shooting. Be had never heard any 
conversation pertaining to RUBY and OSWALD and did not know 
any of RUBY's associates other than those who were working 
for him as entertainers in the club at the time he was there. 
ROCCO further stated that he had taken two pictures of the 
interior of the Carousel and that Life magazine had these 
negatives. Be said they were presently threatening to sue 
bin because he was not supposed to show any pictures or make 
any comments to anyone outside of Life magazine. 

-ROCCO did not discuss anything else pertaining to the 
suit but did state that KATHRYN LEE or NATALIE KOSEK were 
both members of Life News Bureau and they would be the ones 
to contact in the event anyone wanted to observe these 	• 
pictures. 

I tr 
ROCCO mentioned the pictuxiss becnune he stated thit 

when be was in New Orleans a few weeks ago, a photographer 
TERRY FRIEDMAN, with the "Tinos Picayune" had told him that 

o hese •ictures looked 
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like OSWALD to him. ROCCO made available one of these 
pictures for reproduction. This picture shows approximatolY 
twenty -some people apparently looking at'Ione of the 
entertainers although this cannot be told by looking at 
the picture. The man in the near foreground with what "' 
appears to be a plaid or large-checked shirt on is the one 
'which FRIEDMAN thought right be OSWALD. ROCCO stated that 
a man whose name he cannot recall operates a flower shop 
on Canal Street, quite a way out, was reported to have knows 

!'.4 	OSWALD. ROCCO stated that he went out and talked to this 
men and the man admitted that he had known OSWALD when 
OSWALD was about fourteen or fifteen years old. He stated 
that he had not seen OSWALD for nine years and upon seeing 
the picture stated that, in his opinion, the man in the 
picture was not OSWALD although he could not be sure of 
anything since he had not seen OSWALD for appgoximately* 
nine years as mentioned previously. ROCCO further stated 
that at the tine he went out to the flower shop to 
talk to this man, two FBI. agents were interviewing the 
man and he had waited until they had finished before he 
showed the picture to this man. ROCCO stated that if the 
man in the picture were OSWALD, it would mean a great deal 
of money to him but he was convinced in his own mind that 
the Doan referred to was not OSWALD but he. wanted to relate 
the matter to the FBI. ROCCO stated that as mentioned above 
both of the pictures of the interior were approximately 
from the same angle, therefore, he was of the opinion that ., 
the picture which he allowed the.FBI to reproduce would 
show approximately the same that could be seen in the 
negatives that Life magazine has in their possession. 
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life!`  OSWALD to him. ROCCO made available one of these 
pictures for reproduction. This picture shows approximatelY 
twenty-some people apparently looking at'Ione of the 
entertainers although this cannot be told by looking at 
the picture. The man in the near foreground with what "' 
appears to be a plaid or large-checked shirt on is the one 
'which FRIEDMAN thought might be OSWALD. ROCCO stated that 
a man whose name he cannot recall operates a flower shop 
on Canal Street, quite a way out, was reported to have known 

' 4 	OSWALD. ROCCO stated that he went out and talked to this 
• man and the man admitted that he had known OSWALD when 

OSWALD was about fourteen or fifteen years old. He stated 
that he had not seen OSWALD for nine years and upon seeing 
the picture stated that, in his opinion, the man in the 
picture was not OSWALD although he could not be sure of 
anything since he had not seen OSWALD for appgoximately* 
nine years as mentioned previously. ROCCO further stated 
that at the tine he went out to the flower shop to 
talk to this man, two FBI.  agents were interviewing the 
man and he had waited until they bad finished before he 
showed the picture to this loan. ROCCO stated that if the 
man in the picture were OSWALD, it would mean a great deal 
of money to him but he was convinced in his own mind that 
the man referred to was not OSWALD but he. wanted to relate 
the matter to the FBI. ROCCO stated that as mentioned above 
both of the pictures of the interior were approximately 
from the sane angle, therefore, he.was of the opinion that ., 
the picture which he allowed the.FBI to replroduce would 
show approximately the same that could be seen in the 
negatives that Life magazine has in their possession. 
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*ma, 
pA ROBERT K. BARRITT, after having vieved photogripb177 

pade available by 'WARD ROCCO, 1350 North Laurel AVIMUO .44k 
Boll:mood, California, ubich-100 VOLealn the Carousel CbabNp4, ,,.. 
and depicting a person believed bytar. ROCCO to be LIR BART= 
OSWALD, is of the.definite opinion that this person is_mot 
OSWALD. -  

SA BARRETT personally observed OSWALD on the afternoon 
of November .Bp, 1963, in the Texas Theater then, along vith . 
several other police officers, he assisted in the apprehension 
of OSWALD. 	 . 

• 
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pA ROBERT R. BARRETT, after having vieved photogripb177r 
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OSWALD. -  

SA BARRETT personally observed OSWALD on the afternoon 
of November Ap, 1963, in the Texas Theater 'hen along vith' . 
several other police officers, he assisted is the apprehension 
of OSWALD. 	 • ' 
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Dee.  December 31, 1963  

• SA JANES W. =M OUT who previously .observed 
I HARVEY OSWAlD in peeson at the Dallas Polies Department 
on November 22, 1963, examined a photograph made available 
by free lance photographer EDWARD ROCCO, which photograph 
was taken at the Carousel Club on or about November 5/5, 1963. 

In the opinion of SA 800=0M the individual in a 
,plaid shirt.who appears in the center foreground of said 
photograph, is not identioal with 18E HARVEY OSWAlD. 

•t 

an  ,12-31 -63 et 	Dallas, Texas 
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Dee.  December 31, 1963  

• RA JANES V. 800E8011T who previously observed 
I HARVEY OSWAlD in person at the Dallas Polioe Department 
on November 228 .1963, examined a photograph made available 
by free lame photographer EDWARD ROCCO, ithioh photograph
gas taken at the Carousel Club on or about November 5/6, 1963. 

In the opinion of SA 800E800T, the individual in a 
,plaid sbirt.who appears in the °enter foreground of said 
photograph, is not identical with LEE HARVEY OSWAlD. 
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'. 1.-....:   	Special Agent NANNING C.'.CLX1ENT5 has observed a 
..,.:' photograph purportedly taken ;on . or about Noveaber 5, 1963,. 
rr:::27.. in the Carousal Club, Dallas Texas, by AIDIFARD ROCCO. • This 

-_r ,t' photograph is of a group . of indiv1duals, predominantly male... -.:i.....,,,. 
''.• .:.'''..Opecial Agent CLEILANT5 is advised that a person on viewing 	:••.-. 

-•y'
,  

••• , 
 

the photograph has stated the individual in the center •for*-  _ f‘i 
.• 1 ..  
';..‘"$:.:::: ground bears a strong resimblani to LIIIS NUM COULD. . 	. : .-',...3„ . 

I • 	 7: 	- 
-...••. •• • • 	• 	 . 

P;;,;, ;, 	 SpecialAgent CLEM:NTS .interviewed LIZ MARY!? OSWALD I-'.,..'';i;* ..,.  
tic$:,' on November 22, 1963, at the Dallas 'Police Department. Agent::-  

- • states unequivo4ally the photograph 'bears no resemblance, is 	• 
.2- 0.,. .his opinion, to OSWALD. 	- ... .., 
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• .-....., . 	. . Special Agent NANN.330 C.'.CLX1ENT5 has observed a 
. 1,1-..; photograph purportedly taken ;on . or about November 5, 1963,. 
rri::27.. in the Carousel Club, Dallas Texas, by /IDIFARD ROCCO. This 

-.t-,.! photograph is of a group ,of individuals, predominantly male... -.:i...,,,. 
-;.,.:.'•..Opecial Agent CLEILKNT5 is advised that a person on viewing 	..-.n .... 
••• , ..the photograph has stated the individual in the oent,er 'fort- -''." — _ f‘i .' '1.. 
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The following letter was postmarked Wichita Falls, 
- r  Texas, November 27, 1963, addressed to the Federal Hureie of 

Investigation, Dallas, Texas: 

‘32h Childress' 
-11-27-63 

if.„ A 
'Dear Sirs: . 

'Last Sunday, mv husband and I, took a ride to Dallas 
to see.the spot where our beloved President was assassinated.. 
Later on we walked over to the jail house where Oswald was 
shot & stood among the many people who Where there. Jr 
husband walked over to this man who was sitting on the storms 
wall with a radio to hear the later developments. The MOM 
with the radio said, 'wasn't surprised to bear about the 
killing of the President, for that was the strong rumor 
for the past month here in Dallas. They said they would 
shoot him if he visited this city. Be went on to say be 
was surprised Jack Ruby shot Oswald, for six or eight- days 
ago, Oswald was in the 'Car9usal Night Club' talking to - 
Ruby and they appeared real friendly. Be said Oswald wese 
there often. 

'Maybe this bit of information is just loose talk, 
but I choose not to ignore it. 

'Sincerely 

Vie/ Mrs. Tilton' 

The following investigation was conducted by SA 11104041111 _ 
E. LOGO, JR. at Wichita Falls, Texas. 	. 

On December 6, 19613 	ictRGAURITE rizzrzron, 32k 
_Childress, wife a Staff Seegilailti,A4CEIN NT/in/ZONA was  costa 
by SA VIA* S. LOW, JR. 
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.A 7  . The following letter was postmarked Wichita Falls, 
y
-r 	 November 27, 1963, addressed to the Federal Bureau of r; 

Investigation, Dallas, Texas: .}- 4v? 

‘32h Childress' 
-11-27-63 

4t- A 

'Dear Sirs: . 
• ̀' 

"Last Sunday, mv husband and I, took a ride to Dallas 
to see.the spot where our beloved President was assassinated. 
Later on we walked over to the jail house where Oswald was 
shot & stood among the many people who Where there. Jr 
husband walked over to this man who was sitting on the status 
wall with a radio to bear the later developments. The 01112 
with the radio said, 'wasn't surprised to hear about the 
killing of the President, for that was the strong rumor 
for the past month here in Dallas. They said they would 
shoot him if be visited this city. Be went on to say be 
was surprised Jack Ruby shot Oswald, for six or eight- days 
ago, Oswald was in the 'Carouse; Bright Club' talking to - 
Ruby and they appeared real friendly. Be said Oswald went 
there often. 

"Maybe this bit of information is just loose talk, 
but I choose not to ignore it.. 

63incerely 

i. 	 '1.1 Mrs. Tilton'  .  

1 ' • 
f . 1 , 	 The following investigation was conducted by SA WILIOjg . 
if;s:e E. LOGO, JR. at Wichita Falls, Texas.  

....011°P,_ 
On December 6, 3.963, Kris. MRGAURITE PTIlifON, 32A 

_Childress, wife of Staff 8131/014V,A4CEIN It-3=1PII/f03T, was coat* 
by SA WI r E. LOGO, alt. 	. 	 'I A°  

1-1,;:41n?;::;I:tV.;:t°:*Tti)41.7A-1.tXti. 	r-41%,  
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, s.,. build, dark receding hair. She advised he did remark that he 
;...-- - was from Dallas and bad lived in Dallas for sometime. Mrs. 
_1 	TILTON was unable to furnish any eller identifying information - . 

concerning this man. 

Mts. TILTON reiterated the Oformation furnished 
her letter of November 27, 3.963. She stated both she and her 	,, 
husband bad talked to the man w2o bad stated be bad seen OSMILD.' 

*0*:-  talking to RUBY in the Caroufel Club. Mrs. WI/140N advised, 
however, neither she nor her husband obtained this man's name 
nor did she have any other means of identifying him. She advised 
be ma a white melee  about 40 tq 42, approximately 5'4u, stocky 

• 

st..-  build, dark receding hair. She advised he did remark that he 
was from Dallas and had 11%4)0 in Dallas for sometime. Mrs. 
TILTON was unable to furniph any 0tiler identifying information 
concerning this man. 

Mts. TILTON reiterated the Oformation furnished 
her letter of MOvember 27, .963. She stated both she and her F,  
husband bad talked to the man who bad stated be bad seen OFORIAV'' 

*0*:-  talking to RUBY in the Caroufol Club. Nes. TII/140N advised, 
however, neither she nor her husamd obtained this man's name 
nor did she have any other means of identifying him. ✳❈❅ advised 
be wail a white male, about 40 tq 42, approximately 5'4w, stocky 

DL -43; 44-11539 

• 
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Masa VW.. $441) ?FEDERAI. BUREAU OF INVESTIOA 

- Mrs. M. 1:tOSIAS, BR., manager, apartment beadle&  
602-604 ilsbeth, Dallas, Texas, advised that she.bad previonst 

.--fuisnished information that L. M. OSWALD had resided-in A 
of 604 Ilsbeth fromilovenber 3, 1962,*until March 3,.1963. 
stated that at that time she also furnished information that 4. 
GEORGE (LNU) visited apartment #2 at 604 Ilsbeth, Dallas, Texas 
in a convertible automobile, possibly a Chevrolet, and, moved Mrs. 
OSWALD and her,yitng daughter out of apartment 2 sometime around 
the last day Of vember or the 'first day of December, 1962; 'Mrs. 
OSWALD; however, was only gone for approximately one weekbefore 
-hhe returned.* She advised that she has' since e'en a photograph 
of JACK OtOBY in a Dallas newspaper and felt there might be a - 
possibility that RUBY might be identical with the person named 
GEORGE. She was shown a photograph of JACK RUBY taken on 	' 
Moyember 24, 1963. She stated she could not identify RUBY as 
bring GEORGE from this photograph, however, he does resemble this 
man GEORGE. She stated that she would have.to see RUBY in.person 
td either identify or eliminate him. 

ft 
Mrs: TOBIAS advised there are no tenants presently residing 

-.An the building at 604 Elsbeth who mould "have resided in that_ 
Wilding when L. N. OSWALD did from November 3.*_1962.4. to March 11, 

A.963. *OSWALD definitely moved either ontlarch73; -1963," or. the • 
day before or day after. When he moved he moved to 214 W; 
Street, which is only abouttli blocks allay. There are four apart -

'''t` 
 

lents in the building at 604 Ilsbeth where OSWALD resided. These 
apartments are numbered 1 - 4. 'Residing in•apartment #1 'which is - 
located on the same floor as apartgenV f2NThere OSWALD 'resided .;
when OSWALD moved in was BEVERLY ihdGLENN$kOLTON. The BOLTOMbir 
however, only resided there until . about November 17, 1962, mhos* 
they moved out of town. She believes that BOLTON'. fatbev.lerAlr. -
A. G. BOLTON, SR.., Dallas, Texas telephgne AX 

• 

on 

by Special Agent 
BURY J.OLIVER and 
MUIR M. WALLIviji 

st 	Della.. Texas 

• 

- I/40)z II 	 . 

Mr. ALLANN"TURNKR, on or a ut November 24, 1962, moved 
into apartment fl and was still residing in apartlent 01 When the 
AMMALDs moved. TURNER she believes now resides in California 
but is did not leave, any forwarding address :with her. 

• ---rw• 
' JACK TUCKER was residing'in apartment 03 which is locatpd 

on the second floor of the building on November 3, 1962, when 
OSWALD moved into . this:bUilding in apartment 2. TUCKER moved on 
December 16, 1962, but did not leave any type of a forwarding  
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. - Mrs. M. IP:i(tOSIAS, SR., manager, apartment building.  
602-604 ilsbeth, Dallas, Texas, advised that she.bad previeust 

.- -fuisnished information that L. R. OSWALD had resided in A 
of 604 Ilsbeth from 'November 3, 1962, 'until March 3,.1963. 
stated that at that time she also furnished information that 4.41 
GEORGE (LWU) visited apartment *2 at 604 Ilsbeth, Dallas, Tems,-, 
in a convertible automobile, possibly a Chevrolet, and moved Mrs. • 
OSWALD and har.yitng daughter out of apartment 2 sometime around 
the last day of vember or the 'first day of December, 1962; 'Mrs. 
OSWALD; however, was only gone for approximately one weekbefore 
hle returned.* She advised that she has'since seen a photograph 
of JACK *UST in a Dallas newspaper and 'felt there might be a *- 
possibility that RUBY might be identiCal with the person named 
GEORGE. She was shown a photograph of JACK RUBY taken on 
Movember 24, 1963. She stated she could.not identify RUBY as 
bang GEORGE from this photograph, however, he does resemble this 
man GEORGE. She stated that she would have.to see RUBY in.person 
td either identify or eliminate him. 

•. 
Mrs: TOBIAS advised there Are no tenants presently residing 

-.in the building at 604 Elsbeth -*ha would "hey* resided in that , 
Wilding when L. N. OSWALD did from November 3x_1962.a. to March 3, 
963. :OSWALD definitely moved either onitirch73; -1963," or. the • 
day before or day after. When he moved he moved to 214 W; Neely 
Street, which is only about tli blocks away. There are four apart-- 
lents in the building at 604 Ilsbeth where OSWALD resided. These 
apartments are numbered 1 - 4. 'Residing in' apartment #1 'which is 
located on the same floor as apartyelt #2 here OSWALD•resided 4 
when OSWALD moved in was BEVERLY ihd. GLENWkOLTON. 	BOLTOMil 
however, only resided there until about Movember'17,1962,mhes':. 
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they moved out of town. She believes that BOLTON'. fatbe.10rMr. - 
A. G. BOLTON, SR., Dallas, Texas; telephone I AI a -25poo..  

Ojti 
• - Mr. -ALAIrITURNER, on or iboit November 24, 1962, moved 

into apartment fl and was still residing in apartment 01 When the 
AMMALDs moved. TURNER she believes now resides in California 
but ps did not leave, any forwarding address :with her. 

. 	- 
JACK TUCKER was residing'in apartment 03 which is locatpd 

on the second floor of the building on November 3, 1962, when 
OSWALD moved into*this:building in apartment 2. TUCKER moved on 
December 16, 1962, but did not leave any type of a forwarding  
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L- '1/4. wad still residing in 84 'when OSWALD moved on March .3, 1963. ATKINS 

has now moved and she has no idea where he is at this time. She 
stated the Texas State Police did come to his apartment looking for • 

' him after he `moved but she could not furnish any information as to 
why they were looking for him. 

She stated that she could not furnish any information 
regirding the whereabouts of any of the above persons other. than 
that setAbove. She stated the owner of the apartment building, 

ll*#  

Mrs. W. 	JUREK, 9211 Hathaway Street, Dallas, Texas, telephone 
EN 1-07 3 e, has the information cards which were filled out by the 
abode tenants and these cards might give Some background information 
which might assist in lociting them.  

DL  
DI. 44-1639 

r , 	) 
.addiess and she has no idea where be might be at this time. 

j1' 	 December 29, 1982, two persons using the names of CARL 

f/and LU 	EMBOWER moved into apartment 03 and resided is this 
apartment until February 9, 1963 when LUCY moved to apartment 8 

" in the other building. CARL,  at that time was not still residing with 
LUCY. Apartment 83 then was. vacant ■mlil after OSWALD moved. She 
stated that LUCY [EMBOWER moved later to some unknown address. After 
LUCY moved CARL came back to the apartment looking for LUCY. CARL 
at that time told Mrs. TOBIAS that he and LUCY were not married and 
that the name ZEKBOWER was actually the name of LUCY. She did not 
learn the last name of CARL, and could not advise where he or LUC! 
could be located. 

ALAN TURNER, who is • previous ii set out as being in apartment 
#1, was on November 3, 1962, residing in apartment 84 and resided 
in #4 until November 24, 1962, when he moved to.apartment 811_ vApart-
ment 84 was vacant until about December 17, 1962, when a G. WV-WILLS 
moved to this apartment. WELLS resided in this apartment until 
about January 8, 1963, when he moved into.apartment.86 in another 
building. She believes that WELLS has nor left the city and she 

2 

has- no idea Whece he might be at this time. 

41 14.  RUSSELIATEMS moved into apartment°84 on January 28, 1963, and 

• • 

2 

DL 
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has'nO idea 'Mr he might be at this time. .  
4L11.  RUSSELLiTKINS. moved into apartment°04 on January 28,.1963, and 

.  

'''-' '*!. wag still residing in N4 'when OSWALD moved on March •3, 1963. ATKINS 
,e. 1.. has now moved and she has no idea where he is at this time. She 
., • 

stated the Texas State Police did come to his apartment looking for. 
' him after he'moved but she could not furnish any information as to 
why they were looking for him. 

She stated that she could not furnish any information 
regarding the whereabouts of any of the above persons other. than 
that set 	-above. She stated the owner of the apartment building, 

lle Mrs. W. 	JUNK, 9211 Hathaway Street, Dallas,. Texas, telephone 
EN 1.07 3 

e
, has the information cards which were filled out by the 

above tenants and these cards might give Some background infoimation 
vhich might assist in lociting them.  

.addioss and she has no idea where be might be at this time. 

j1' 	 December 29, 1962, two persons using the names of CARL 

fxand LU 	EMBOWFI moved into apartment 03 and resided is this apartment until February 9, 1963 when LUCY moved to apartment 
• in the other building. CARL at that time was not still residing with 
LUCY. Apartment 03 then was vacant until after OSWALD moved. She 
stated that LUCY UMBOWZR moved later to some unknown address. After 
LUCY moved CARL came back to the apartment looking for LUCY. CARL 
at that time told Mrs. TOBIAS that he and LUCY were not married and 
thkt the name VIMBOUR was actually the name of LUCY. She did not 
learn the last name of CARL and could not advise where be or LUCY 
could be located. 

ALAN TURNER, who is previously set out as being in apartment 
01, was on November 3, 1962, residing in apartment #4 and resided g,  
in 04 until November 24, 1962, when he moved to .apartment 01i vApart- 
sent 04 was vacant until about December 17, 1962, when a O. 	ELLS 

.moved to this apartment. WELLS resided in this apartment until 
about January 8, 1963, when he moved into.apartment;06 in another 
building. She believes that WILLS has nor left the city and she 

• 



RAL BUREAU OP *VESTIG4 

. MARINA OSWALD was interViewed at 11611 Farrar itreet.   
.. 4 

She advised that in the late tall of 1962 When 
she and OSWALD were living at the Xlibeth Street satires* in 
Dallas, they had a quarrel. MARINA fecided to move allay  
from OSWALD. She contacted asommofic WOHRENSCNILDT, loho l!!!!":. 
cane out to the Elabeth Street address in his convertible 
and tookNittUNA, her daughter JUNE, and a few baby thingst,,, 	/ . 
to the ANNANELLER house at 59301/2 La Vista. OSWALD was 
supposed to come to the )SELLER house Where they could talk , 
over their domestic problems, but he did not. Later the . 
same day, GEORGE DE NOHRENSCBILDT took JUJUMA. back to the 
Elsbeth Street address, Where she packed up some belongings. 
GEORGE DE NOHRENSCRILDT then took her.back to the WELLER 
house. She stayed there about six days with ANNA. /SELLER, 
and t4131; stayed for a While with NATEIPPORD, the wife of 

4imP DEC 
1441C4T 

RD Mao lives at _14057 Brookorest. 	, tit ei ,er 
• 	• .. 

Mtn SWF. 14410 

'1 • 
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- MARINA OSWALD was interViewed at 11611 Farrar 
;Street. 

- 4 , 

She advised that in the late tall of 1962 Whoa .:.,, 
she and OSWALD were living at the Xlebeth Street satires* in 
Dallas, they had a quarrel. MARINA fecided to move way A 
from OSWALD. She contacted asommofic WOHRENSCRILDT, 
came out to the Elabeth Street address in his convertible 
and tookNit.RMRA, her daughter JOSE, and a few baby thingst,,, 	/ . 
to the ANBAMELLER house at 5930h La Vista. OSWALD was 
supposed to come to the )SELLER house Where they could talk , 
over their domestic problems, but he did not. Later the . 
same day, GEORGE DE NOHRENSCEILDT took JUJUMA. back to the 
Elsbeth Street address, Where she packed up some belongings. 
GEORGE DE MOBRENSCRILDT then took her'back to the WELLER 
house. She stayed there about six days with ANNA. NEMER, 
and t4131; stayed for a While with MATEIPPORD, the wife of 

4imP 
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RD Mao lives at_14057 Brookcrest. 	// Of l e r 

44  12/19/63  et  Dallas, Texas 
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D 	12/6/63'  ee 

f[!. 	ENCE, 4425 Chestnut, Mesquite leas 
.: if employed r- Res Iva essriliht-Shift;Luass W 

i Resta want 3520 Oaklawn, Dallas, Traces, furnished t 
• f following information: 

r. • 	. 
:ate 'has been employed as Lead Waitress at 

the Lucas B&B Restaurant, Dallas, for approxiaately 
five months °act%year during the past eight years. 'lurin
thin period, she has known JACK RUBY as a customer at Lucas 
B & B Restaurant. He would come into the restaurant several 
nights each week, usually during the early morning hours. 
She has seen JACK. RUBY in the restaurant with a number 	• 
of different people, both men and woven, but she is not 
acquainted with and does not know the names; of any of 
RUBY's associates. LAWRENCE is also acquainted with 
RUBY's sister, Hrs. EVA GRANT, who has been a cuPtemtr 
frequently at the B 6 B Restaurant during the palm eight 
years. 

On Yriday, November 22, 1963, at approximately 
1:30 AN, a young man described as white, in his 20's, 
5'7" - 9", medium build, 140 lbs., dark hair, came into 
the restaurant and sat down at a table and when approached 
stated he was waiting for Mr. RUBY, who would be in in a 
few minutes. About 2:15 or 2:33 AK, November 22, 1963, 
JACK RUBY came into the B & B Restaurant and, after look--.ng 
at the young man at the table, sat down at a table behind 
the cash register. Be did not order his usual food, 
stating he didn't feel good and ordered a large glass of 

4;sri. orange juice. A few minutes later, the young man who 
- was seated at the table went over to RUBY's table. 

Thereafter, RUBY paid the bill for both hiMself and the 
young man who had eaten. Mts. LAWRENCE had never seen this 
young man in the.restaurant before nor had she ever seen 
him with JACK RUBY prior to this occasion. On November 
22, 1963, after the assassination of President KONED/ 
and after the arrest of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Mrs. LAWRENCE 
saw OSWALD on television and stated the photograph of 
OS:vALD on television appeared very similar to the young -
man who was with JACK RUBY in the B 611 Restaurant earlier 
on the morning of November 22, 1963. Subsequently, Mts. 
LAWRENCE and BOBBY (LNU), the cashier on the niEtt shift at 
the B 6 B Restaurant, discussed the young man who was with 
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TIA 	ENCE, 4425 Chestnut, Mesquitel:Texas 
,z employed e- woe UA essrilight-Shift, Ludas 1;41 

Rentairahr 3520 Oaklawn, Deltas, 'fracas, furnished t 
I: following information: 

• 1. • i 	.t 
:ate 'has been employed as Lead Waitress at 

the Lucas B&B Restaurant, Dallas, for approxisately 
five months eachyear during the past eight years. fluting 
thin porlod, she has known JACK RUBY as a customer at Lucas 
B & B Restaurant. He would come into the restaurant several 
nights each week, usually during the early morning bouts. 
She has seen JACK RUBY in the restaurant with a number 
of different people, both men and woven, but she is not 
acquainted with and does not know the names of env of 
RUBY's associates. LAWRENCE is also acquainted with 
RUBv's sister, Hrs. EVA GRANT, who has been a customs r 
frequently at the B 6 B Restaurant during the petit eight 
years. 

On )riday, November 22, 1963, at approximately 
1:30 AM, a young man described as white, in his 20's, 
5'7" - 9", medium build, 140 lbs., dark hair, came into 
the restaurant and sat down at a table and when approached 
stated he was waiting for Mr. RUBY, who would be in in a 
few minutes. About 2:15 or 2:33 AK, November 22, 1963, 
JACK RUBY came into the B & S Restaurant and, after look-..ng 
at the young man at the table, sat down at a table behind 
the cash register. He did not order his usual food, 
stating he didn't feel good and ordered a large glass of 

fpri. orange juice. A few minutes later, the young man who 
was seated at the table went over to RUBY's table. 
Thereafter, RUBY paid the bill for both hiMself and the 
young man who had eaten. Mrs. LAWRENCE had never seen this 
young man in the.restaurant before nor had she ever seen 
him with JACK RUBY prior to this occasion. On November 
22, 1963, after the assassination of President MIMED/ 
and after the arrest of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Mrs. LAWRENCE 
saw OSWALD on television and stated the photograph of 
MALD on television appeared very similar to the young -
man who was with JACK RUBY In the B 611 Restaurant earlier 
on the morning of November 22, 1963. Subsequently, Mts. 
LAWRENCE and BOBBY (LNU), the cashier on the niEtt shift at 
the B 6 B Restaurant, discussed the young man who was with 
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.: : RUBY on the early morning of Joveaber 22, 1063, and they agrood,- . 
li':.  that he appeared very similar to LES HARVEY OSWALD.  4 	-.-  
*-1*4 . 	 Iris. LAWRENCE was shown a photograph of LIE HARM ' 

OSWALD and she stated the young man who was 'with JACK HOT in the 
8 4 B Restaurant on the early morning of November 22, 1963, was • 
similar in description and appearance to LEN HARVEY OSWALD. 

-:... 	She recalled, however, that the young man she had seen in the 
B & B Restaurant had a small scar near his south, either on the 
right or left side.   

.4-  • 

firs. LAWRENCE advised she has no knowledge of the 	.. 
activities of JACK RUBY other than her acquaintance with his as ,• 

a customer at the B & B Restaurant. She was not acquainted with 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and had never seen his to her knowledge, unless 
he could have been the Man who was with RUBY on the morning of 
November 22; 1963. 
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 .: RUBY on the early morning of Joveaber 22, 1063, and they agrood.  

4r;v4-; that he appeared very similar to LES HARVEY OSWALD.  
777'4: . 	 Iris. LAWRENCE was shown a photograph of 1.101 MEW .' 

OSWALD and she stated the young man who was with JACK EMT In the 
:'. 8 4 B Restaurant on the early morning of November 22, 1963, was • 

similar in description and appearance to 1,22 HARVEY OSWALD. 
7.:.c 

	

	She recalled, however, that the young man she had seen in the 
-,..r.... B & B Restaurant had a small scar near his south, either on the. 

right or left side.   
.4-  

firs. LAWRENCE advised she has no knowledge of the 	.. 
activities of JACK RUBY other than her acquaintance with his as , 
a customer at the B & B Restaurant. She was not acquainted with 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and had never seen his to her knowledge, unless 
he could have been the Man who was with RUBY on the morning of 
November 22, 1963. 
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In connection with the information furnished by  

y : MARY LAWRENCE on December 5, 1963, it should be noted that 
CURTIS LA VEKNA4CaAFARD, when interviewed at Bellaire, Michigan, 
on November 28, 1963, advised that he was the individual who was 
with JACK RUBY at the B 6 B Cafe at approximately 3:45 AM on 
November 21, 1963. CRAFARD pointed out that when he met RUBY 
at the B 6 B Cafe, RUBY was accompanied by a girl named GLORIA..  

e - 
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. 	. 	. . 	. . -. 	Doe  December 21. 1963 - 

1 -- 	
. 	 -4k, 

-frhtdell  WILLIAM WISLRYVYPERMAN, stage am BILLTLat. 
.•• - Roos-5, Carlton .Motel, Dallas, was interviewed in connect .. 	. 	. 

.,---.f .- pith information furnished by BOB PATTERSON, YMCA, Dallas,. 

. t - 
r 	o the effect that on the evening of December 20, 1963, during _,, 

; j_ '  a discussion at the Celebrity Bar, COLE said that he could torer0-, 
ORr- RUBY had passed money t? LA HARVEY OSWALD. WeRliall-4.  

i- ,, 	re ated the followings 	 VAit-; -  --- 	-- -- -, -   
c li.!IA .4 , 	

'. 	' • 	.-: 

He was in the Celebrity Bar on Abe evening *flqct&, . 

	

:- 	December 20, 1963, -  where his wife, JO ANSFUPPERMAN, is a- -- 
barmaid and he had had a beer with BOB PATTERSON, who lives -.-- 

	

.-- ,$---, 	at the YMCA, Dallas. He said a discussion came up about  

RUBY shooting OSWALD and he said something to the effect -.,---:, • 

A 	 that it was a shame RUBY had shot OSWALD. He said that 	 t-„.--- 

nothing was said about RUBY giving OSWALD any money. COLE, 

-- 	who was born without legs and who is a singer by occupation, • 

;said that he at one time had worked for RUBY at both the -- 

:Vegas and Carousel Clubs in•Dallas and had related this to -%• 

•
.,, . 	

.PATTERSON. • COLE was introduced to RUBY in the fall of 1962 - .  

• 

..-:. 

by police officer Eall+SWAFFORD and went to work at the  

Vegas Club at that time as a singer. He was there for 	•. .' 

approximately six months and then went to the Carousel 	-, 

.Club in downtown Dallas where he was employed for a couple '- 

•
,.. 

of months.. This latter employment ended in March or April, . 

1963. He has not worked for RUBY or seen him since except 

on one occasion in early November, he spolte to RUBY when both , 
were at the Victor Lounge, Commerce Street, across from the  • , 	:. 

.-tes!t 	 Statler Hotel. 

	

. 	- 

COLE is not acquainted with OSWALD and has never seen 

him any where and particularly he has not seen him in any of 

JACK RUBY's clubs in Dallas. Re knows of no association or . 

connection between OSWALD and RUBY; he had no idea why RUBY 

had shot OSWALD; he knew nothinirof RUBY's movements between 

November 22 and 24, 1963. 	• 

COLE stalr4hat he could always be reached 0/0 his 
mot r Mrs. MATTI COLEMAN, who lives with her daughter, lire. 

ONOO9 Eden Place, Ventura, Cal/1'104a 

by Special Agent • TOM Z. .CHAPOTON:Bla - R4, 7  a De•cte.43:2/21/63  
• 
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December 21. 43163  • . 	 . 	. 	. 
1 

Roos 5, Carlton •Motel, Dallas, was interviewed-In connect 
..,-.S., with information furnished by BOB PATTERSON, YMCA, Dallas, - 
•_?..,- , to the effect that on the evening of December 20, 1963, during 
' $ ' a discussion at the Celebrity Bar, COLE said that he could Prove-, 

,-.t- 
 related 	

had passed money t? LIE HARVEY OSWALD. Weialam'-  
, 	,. 	 .. 	, '• a;( 	• 

	

 

. 	 re ated the followings 	IMe--; -'' 	- - -: - /  
. 	-. 

He was in the Celebrity Bar on Abe evening of 1#c1-,.., 
December 20, 1963, where his wife, JO ANN-UPPER/UN, is a--  
barmaid and he had had a beer with BOB' PATTERSON, who lives :- 
at the YMCA, Dallas. He said a discussion came up about 	.• 
RUBY shooting OSWALD and he said something to the effect 
that it was a shame RUBY had shot OSWALD. He said that 

-PM"ell WILLIAM WISLITVYPERMAN, stage tunas BILLTat 

• 

, - 
nothing was said about RUBY giving OSWALD any money. COLE, 
who was born without legs and who is a singer by occupation, 
said that he at one time had worked for RUBY at both the 	• 

:Vegas and Carousel Clubs in Dallas and had related this to 
.PATTERSON. • COLE was introduced to RUBY in the fall of 1962 
by police officer BILIt4SOFFORD and went to work at the 
Vegas Club at that time as a singer. He was there for 
approximately six months and then went to the Carousel 
Club in downtown Dallas where he was employed for a couple 
of months../bis latter employment ended in March or April, 
1963. Be has not worked for RUBY or seen him since except 
on one occasion in early November, he spolte to RUBY when both 

were at the Victor Lounge, Commerce Street, across from the 
Statler Hotel. 	 . 

COLE is not acquainted with OSWALD and has never sera 
him any where and particularly he has not seen him in any of 
JACK BUBYts clubs in Dallas. Re knows of no association or . 
connection between OSWALD and RUBY; he had no idea why RUBY 
had shot OSWALD; he knew nothinirof BUOtts movements between 
November 22 and 24, 1963. 

COLE stalr4hat he could always be reached 0/0 his 
Mot he', Mrs. MATTI COLEMAN, who lives with her daughter, lire, 

ONOO9 Eden Place, Ventura, California )  
4 

••• 

• 
• • 
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The following investigation was conducted .by 
ALLEN.H. SMITH and TOM E. CHAPOTON, JR.: ,‘ 

It will be noted that RDWIATTERSON, Ill YMCA, Dallas, 
Texas, is an admitted bomosexual-and-has been interviewed 
previously and that he reported JACK RUBY and an individual be 
believed to be LEE HARVEY OSWALD had appeared in PATTERSON's 
television-radio repair shop, which allegation was disproved. 
PATTERSON's true name_is ROBERT KERMIT4PATTERSONA---/  

It will also be noted that Patrolman BILL SWAFFORD, 
Dallas Police Department, has been interviewed previously. 

• 
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_ 	- 

The following investigation was conducted .by 
ALLEN.H. SMITH and TOM E. CHAPOTON, JR.: ,‘ 

It will be noted that ROWIATTERSOH, Ill YMCA, Dallas, 
Texas, is an admitted bomosexual-and-has been interviewed 
previously and that he reported JACK RUBY and an individual be 
believed to be LEE HARVEY OSWALD had appeared in PATTERSON's 
television-radio repair shop, which allegation was disproved. 
PATTERSON's true name_is ROBERT KERMIT4PATTERSONA---' 

It will also be noted that Patrolman BILL SWAFFORD, 
Dallas Police Department, has been interviewed previously. 

• 



On 	 1?/30/61,  Port  Btu-on, Michigan 
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HIL PHILIP Mt HCADO -211P  
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Detroit 44-363 

Deo. Aerosol 
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Fib F  

741,, .4.111. 	 41.04.11•41,gag.4 	 40111Prirli: 	 Saw • "irwrefl11411 	 14 

in) 	 41) 

(Mit 	
Asoosbar  

ltr. ALFREDIXill<LL, 1420 19th Avenue,fiort ilaroir- 

Ech igan , -Director of the Civil Department, St, Clair Comfy 
herifre Office, Port Huron, itchigan, stated that ea WM, 
comber 13 or 20, 1963, a 'friday evening, at approximate" 

0 P.11., while at the 402 Club, 402 Quay Street, Port Now, 
Michigan, his girl friend, lira. Ns): Miltit4V12, 020 Ifsaltfloald 
Street, yort Huron, and Miss NTT -_,) PO,. a stripper, "re 
sitting at the bari.,71.4, Alit_rsui.tyfe,,, pi ,r."--- .t-pfre.em.v,  

-. • " 1 -' 	''' 1' r   
. In conversation, mention was aids of President 

JOHN F. 13211a1DTts assassination, and Miss ZEUS was beard to 
remark that she knew JACK RUBY as she had worked for NW st 
Dallas, Texas, presumably as a stripper, but did not otherwise 
state when she had been associated with RUST. 

d• del 

'. HALL stated that kiss LIMN, who appeared at the  
tine to be under partial influence of alcohol, advised in 
general terms which lacked *owlete understanding that the 
whole deal surrounding RUM", connection with IZE HARM OSIULD's 
situation with regard to the President's death case out of 
Chicago. Miss LBWIS was then overheard to reportedly state, 
"I should keep spy big south shut because every time I drink 
too such I start to talk too such." 

Mr. BALL stated that when Kiss LEWIS was asked Why 
she knew of this situation as she had reportedly stated, she 
consented she had travelled the circuit and had worked in 

4 , Chicago and made no further comment. 

Kr. HALL stated that PATTI LEWIS is s white female, 
age 24, wears a blond wig, is 5'3" tall, 120 pounds, is three 
months pregnant and lives in St. Clair Shores, Michigan. she 
drives a Sew white Cadillac. 

Mr. HALL stated that Mos LEWIS terminated her 
engagement at the 402 Club and her whereabouts are unknown' 
although she reportedly remarked prior to leaving Part Huron 

that she 'Hatt going to appear at the Brass Rail during the New 
Year's holiday. 

. . 
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On  ; 1#/30/61,  Port Huron, Michigan 

by 	SA PHILIP MERCADO.2MP  

Dallas 44-1639  
Detroit 44-563 

12/301LT  

Fl/. 

Deft. Aerosol 

lir. OMB Ith<LL, 2420 19th Avenue,fiort 

EShim an -Director of the Civil Department, St, Clair Camay 
herifre Office, Port Huron, tichlpaa, stated that ea *Atli*, 
comber 13 or 20, 1963, a 'friday evening, at approximate" 

0 P.11., while at the 402 Club, 402 Quay Street, Port How, 
Michigan, his girl friend, ;Ass. Ns): ilfrAteln, 920 	tlad 
Street, yort Huron, and Hiss PA1T -_') "M.!, strippor, ivre 
sitting at the hari.,71.4, ALs_rsui.tyfe,,, pi ,r."--- .t-pfre/Ww,  

. 	• ' 1 	-. 	. ' 	1' v    
. In conversation, mention was made of President 

JOHN F. 13211EDTts assassination, and miss LAMS was beard to 
remark that she knew JACK BUST as she had worked for NW st 
Dallas, Texas, presumably as a stripper, but did not otherwise 
state when she had been associated with 110137. 

d• del 

'. HALL stated that kiss LIVIS, who appeared at the . 
tine to be under partial influence of alcohol, advised in 
general terms which lacked complete understanding that the 
whole deal surrounding warts connection with LIB HARM OSIULD's 
situation with regard to the President's death came out of 
Chicago. Kiss LBWIS was then overheard to reportedly state, 
"I should keep spy big south shut because every time I drink 
too such I start to talk too much." 

Mr. BALL stated that when Miss LEWIS was asked Why 
she knew of this situation as she had reportedly stated, she 
commented she had travelled the circuit and had worked In 

4 , Chicago and made no further comment. 

Kr. HALL stated that FAIT, LEWIS Is s white female • 
age 24, wears a blond wig, is 5'3" tall, 220 pounds, 	threi 
months pregnant and lives in Ht. Clair Shores, Michigan. She 
drives a Sew white Cadillac. 

Mr. HALL stated that minx LEWIS terminated her 
engagement at the 402 Club and her whereabouts are unknown'  
although she reportedly remarked prior to leaving Part ~on 
that she 'vas going to appear at the Brass Rail during the New 
Year's holiday. 

That aeonment ovnytelste wyttlegy rotroymoondwgIagno goer aenalegyawao ra. rot. JR VW M. peapentr egf law rii/ ewe iv Freed to 
lean enewery, Y mil in ecoatont. ere mot to bo dhotrimint O.I.Y. Weet.qmmor. 
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DeteLficomber SOO  1962 

Miss FORMA TRAM, 920 Mansfield Street, Port Sureat„ 
Michigan,  

ALF 
	tated she recalled having been in the prosence'et 

BRED HALL and one PATTI MI6 at the 402 Club, 402 Quer 
Wrest, Port Enron, Michigan, on a Friday evening in the 
middle of December, 1969, at which time she recalled Miss 
LUIS making some remarks concerning the death of the' late 
President, JOHN 7. UNMEDT; but, inasmuch as she is hard_ 
hearing and the comments which were made by Miss LEWIS were 
brief, she could not recall sufficient details of the Omani. 
to make further Gammen*. 

• 
' I 

„,. 

Dallas 44-1699 :.i i o..  12/90163  et  Port Huron, Michigan 	FII. %  Detroit 44-969  
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D.N Lficomber SO. 1962 

Miss NORMA TRAM, 920 Mansfield Street, Port Ilwrea, 
Michigan, 	stated she recalled having been in the prosence'et 
BRED HALL and one PATTI LSTIS at the 402 Club, 402 Q 

Wrest, Port Huron, Michigan, on a friday evening in the 
middle of December, 1969, at which time she recalled Miss 
LUIS making some remarks concerning the death of the' late 
President, JOHN 7. UNMEDT; but, inasmuch as she is .bard_ 
hearing and the comments which were made by Miss LEWIS were 
brief, she could not recall sufficient details of the Omanis 
to make further Gammen*. 	• 

• 
' a 
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